

 
 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 


January 17, 2022 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 







Maxwell Municipal Schools  
Regular School Board Meeting 


January 17, 2022 6:30p.m. 


1. Call to Order


2. Welcome of Visitors


3. Pledge to US & NM Flags


4. Board Reorganization
a. *Open Nomination for Board President
b. *Open Nomination for Board Vice-President
c. *Open Nomination for Board Secretary


5. Executive Session – Pending Litigation – J. Baca - To discuss the following, as permitted by 
the Open Meetings Act: Pending Litigation – J. Baca [section 10-15-1(H)(2)]


6. Consent Agenda
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2)
b. *Approval of December 13, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3)


7. Consent Agenda-Business
a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 6)
b. *Ratification of Vouchers (pg. 20)
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 60)
d. *Asset Disposal (pg.67)
e. *2021 Final Financial Audit Report (Zoom)


8. Old Business – None


9. New Business –
a. Facility Master Plan
b. *Open Meetings Act Resolution (pg. 99)


10. Hearing from Delegation


11. Consent Agenda –
a. *Acceptance of the 2021 Final Financial Audit Report
b. *Adoption of the Open Meetings Act Resolution (pg. 99)


12. Other Business
a. Superintendent’s Report
b. Board Call


13. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, February 21, 2022, 6:30 pm


14. *Adjournment


*Action Items







Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     December 13, 2021 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent      
 Mary Lou Kern – Presiding Officer 
 Randy Casper      
 Monica Hoy         
 Frank Taylor 
 Char Mondragon  
 


Amy Roble – Superintendent 
Susan Robinson – Business Manager 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant     


  
1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: Krystal Harty, Kacie Deines, Judge Pena 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. President Kern asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Oath of Office:   Krystal Harty, Kacie Deines, and Charlene Mondragon received the Oath of Office  
    from Magistrate Judge Pena. 
 
5. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the agenda as 


presented. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Char Mondragon. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0.  


 
 Approval of the Minutes – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the regular 


meeting minutes of November 8, 2021. Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by 
Frank Taylor. The motion carried a vote of 5-0.  


 
6. Business: Business – Business Manager, Susan Robinson, presented the cash report, vouchers and 


budget adjustments (BARs) SY2021-2022 #19-#24 for approval. 
 


President Kern entertained a motion to approve the business consent agenda as 
presented. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Char Mondragon. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0. 


 
Approval of the Asset Disposal & Removal – Business Manager Robinson presented a 
list of assets to be disposed and removed of for approval. 
 
President Kern entertained a motion to approve the asset disposal and removal list as 
presented. Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion carried 
a vote of 5-0. 


 
7. Old Business: None  
 
8. New Business: Student Handbook (K-5 & 6-12) Revision – Superintendent Roble presented the 


racialized aggression verbiage added to the handbooks.  
 
 Superintendent Contract – President Kern presented the Superintendent contract 


offered to Amy Roble.  
 
9. Hearing from   
    the Delegation:  None  
                                         
 
10. Consent Agenda: Approval of the Student Handbook (K-5 & 6-12) Revision – President Kern 


entertained a motion to approve the revisions made to the handbooks as presented. 
Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote of 
5-0. 







 
 Approval of the Superintendent Contract – President Kern entertained a motion to 


approve the Superintendent contract presented, a 3-year contract at $110,000 per year 
starting July 1, 2022. Should the legislature mandate raises for school employees in the 
subsequent years of Superintendent Roble’s contract, her pay will be adjusted 
accordingly. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Randy Casper. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0, Mary Lou Kern, yes; Randy Casper, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; Frank 
Taylor, yes; and Char Mondragon, yes.  


 
11. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 


• Fence – the project will enclose the parking area west of the high school and fuel 
tanks costing a little over $17,000. J&L Fencing has started fabricating the 
materials to be installed over Winter Break.  


• Storage Container – two quotes were received for a used 40’ high clearance 
double door container: Fincham - $13,376.50 and J’s Storage - $6,950, delivery 
included 


• Activity Bus – in the process of receiving quotes for a new Activity bus to present 
at the Legislative session 


• Legislative Agenda – possible increase of teacher salaries to $50,000-$70,000, 
7% raise for all employees, and $15 minimum wage. This would be a $300,000 
per year increase in wages for the District 


• Reunion Check – Maxwell Reunion Committee donated $6,500 to the District with 
the intent it be used to benefit all grade levels 


• Inspections – per the findings in the inspection reports, the following projects will 
be started over Winter Break: deep cleaning of all buildings and vehicles, interior 
door levers and master keys in all buildings, phones/intercoms/interior cameras, 
estimates on the roof work, windows, doors, sinks, cabinets, and an electrical work.  


 
 Board Call – President Kern recognized Randy Caper and Frank Taylor for their time and 


dedication to Maxwell Schools.  
 
12. Executive Session: Superintendent Evaluation & Contract - To discuss the following, as permitted by 


the Open Meetings Act: Superintendent Evaluation & Contract [section 10-15-
1(H)(2)] - President Kern entertained a motion to enter executive session. Randy Casper 
made the motion, seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou 
Kern, yes; Randy Casper, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; Frank Taylor, yes; and Char Pompeo, 
yes.  


 
 Executive session was entered at 7:00pm with the following attendees: Board President 


Mary Lou Kern, Board Vice-President Randy Casper, Board Secretary Monica Hoy, Board 
Member Frank Taylor, Board Member Char Mondragon. President Kern later asked 
Superintendent Roble to enter.  


 
 President Kern entertained a motion to exit executive session at 7:23pm. Randy Casper 


made the motion, seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou 
Kern, yes; Randy Casper, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; Frank Taylor, yes; and Char Mondragon, 
yes. 


 
 President Kern stated that only those items stated before entering executive session were 


discussed. No action was taken in executive session. 
 
12. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, January 17, 2022 at 6:30 


pm.   
  
13. Adjournment: At 7:28pm, there being no further business, President Kern entertained a motion to 


adjourn. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Randy Casper. The motion carried 
a vote 5-0. 


 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 



























































































































































































MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1067 Voucher Date: 12/15/2021 Prepared By: - ----
Printed: 121151'2021 01:26:37 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $32,121.76 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the bud&uat~ 


Fund 
11000 
13000 
24316 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Secretary/Treasurer 


Charlene Pompeo Member 


Kacie Deines Member 


Krystal Harty Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


OPERATIONAL 
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 
USDE CRRSA ESSER II - AIR QUALITY 


Amount 
$26,767.56 


$100.00 
$5,254.20 


$32,121 .76 


Amy tfloble (Dec 15. 202113:56 MSTI 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 12/15/202113:00:13 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Vear: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


High Plains Regional Center 


Check. Group: 


Contracted Social Work Services 


QTY 
Vendor# 


68 


Contracted Rehab/Transition Counselor 


Check. Group: 


Online Bus Driver Training Modules 


J's Storage Containers, LLC 


Check. Group: 


40' Storage Container, Used 


Manning Accounting and Consulting 


Check Group: 


Audit Services for FY21 


Medify Air LLC 


Check Group: 


Printed: 12/15/2021 1:26:40 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22004 


22004 


2 22224 


1 22250 


0.31 21311 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V191104 


12/1512021 


V191104 


12/1512021 


Voucher Batch Number: 1067 


Account 


11000.2100.53215.2000.011000.0000 


11000.2100.53218.2000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33206 


PO/Invoice Total: 


BUS:01-PD-FY22 13000.2700.53330.0000.011000.0000 


12/15/2021 


6772 


12/15/2021 


2021-1087 


12/15/2021 


Check#: 33206 


PO/lnvoiceTotal: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.57331 .0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33207 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


· 11000.2300.53411 .0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33208 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.07 


12/15/2021 


Amount 


$7,752.39 


$2,285.96 


$10,038.35 


$100.00 


$100.00 


$10,138.35 


$6,950.00 


$6,950.00 


$6,950.00 


$4,630.24 


$4,630.24 


$4,630.24 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Purification unit air filters 


Monica Hoy 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Travel reimbursement to NMSBA 2021 Annual Convention 
12/2-12/4 


SMS Tech Solutions 


Check Group: 


A ll Adobe Apps for K-12 - Shared Device 


Springer Electric Cooperative 


Check Group: 


#1294201 - 206 Fourth Street 


# 1294202 -412 Parque Avenue 


#1294203- Kindergarten 


#1294204 - Vermejo Avenue 


70 


QTY 


Printed: 12/15/2021 1:26:40 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


21 22239 


1 22229 


100 22204 


22013 


22013 


1 22013 


22013 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


159743 


12/15/2021 


V561909 


12/15/2021 


S-9008452 


12/15/2021 


45242 


12/15/2021 


45242 


12/15/2021 


45242 


12/15/2021 


45242 


12/15/2021 


Voucher Batch Number: 1067 


Account 


24316.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33209 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2300.55811 .0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33210 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56113. 1010.0 11000.0000 


Check#: 33211 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 


2021 .4.07 


12/15/2021 


Amount 


$5,254.20 


$5,254.20 


$5,254.20 


$479.29 


$479.29 


$479.29 


$2,500.00 


$2,500.00 


$2,500.00 


$202.32 


$46.01 


$64.50 


$47.60 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


#1294207 - Gym 


#1294208 - Mutlipurpose Bldg 


#1294209 - 206 Fourth Street 


#1294210 - 412 Parque Avenue 


Printed: 12/15/2021 1:26:40 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22013 


1 22013 


22013 


22013 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


45242 
12/15/2021 


45242 
12/15/2021 


45242 
12/15/2021 


45242 
12/15/2021 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1067 12/15/2021 


Account Amount 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $793.82 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $122.29 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 $162.85 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 $730.29 


Check#: 33212 


PO/Invoice Total: $2,169.68 


Vendor Total: $2,169.68 


Grand Total: $32,121 .76 


m_ 
ATR 


2021.4.07 Page: 3 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1068 Voucher Date: 12/16/2021 Prepared By: 


Printed: 12/16/202111:25:01 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $249.79 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the bugaua 


Fund 
23117 CLASS OF 2022 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Secretary/Treasurer 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


Kacie Deines Member 


Krystal Harty Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$249.79 


$249.79 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 12/16/2021 11 :22:19 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Taunya Mitchell 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Travel reimbursement to pick up donuts in Albuquerque 


Printed: 12/1612021 11:25:04AM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Voucher Batch Number: 1068 12/16/2021 


Account Amount 


1 22251 Pickup Donuts 


1211612021 


23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $249.79 


Check #: 9449 


PO/Invoice Total: $249.79 


Vendor Total: $249.79 


Grand Total: $249. 79 


End of Report 


m.. 
ATR 


2021.4.07 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1069 Voucher Date: 12/30/2021 Prepared By: 


Printed: 12127/2.021 03:49:27 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $77,746.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budg~1atOt~ 
Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy SecretaryfTreasurer 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


Kacie Deines Member 


Krystal Harty Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Fund Amount 


11000 OPERATIONAL $73,128.01 


13000 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $364.44 


24101 TITLE I - IASA $756.16 


24106 ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B $1 ,536.16 


24109 IDEA B - PRESCHOOL $51.78 


24189 TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND $102.77 
ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT 


25153 MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS $829.24 


28211 NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM $977.44 
DOH 


$77,746.00 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 12/27(202115:47:10 Page: 


m_ 
ATR 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 12 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 12/16/2021 


Certified 


Ending: 12/31/2021 


Cla&&ified 


Pay Date: 12/30/2021 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal Income Tax 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Direct Deposit Deduction 


State Tax - New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Variable Wage Base Deduction 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Total Net Pay: 


Direct Deposit: 


Net Pay Checks: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Gross: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Number of Females 


Payroll Balancing Data 


$50,126.92 


$3,570.21 


$2,846.63 


$665.75 


$1 ,230.24 


$4,213.32 


$650.00 


$1 ,328.60 


$4,914.46 


$372.88 


$19,792.09 


$30,334.83 


$30,334.83 


$0.00 


$2,846.63 


$665.75 


$936.50 


$6,091 .15 


$7,093.92 


$17,633.95 


$50,126.92 


$67,760.87 


24 


5 


19 


Printed: 12/27/2021 3:28:12 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


$6,754.53 


$187.54 


$359.16 


$84.00 


$310.09 


$961 .55 


$25.00 


$45.21 


$685.82 


$0.00 


$2,658.37 


$4,096.16 


$4,096.16 


$0.00 


$359.16 


$84.00 


$135.10 


$1 ,629.04 


$1 ,023.30 


$3,230.60 


$6,754.53 


$9,985.1 3 


6 


1 


5 


2021.4.07 Page: 


$56,881 .45 


tflZ 
ATR 


$3,757.75 


$3,205.79 


$749.75 


$1 ,540.33 


$5,174.87 


$675.00 


$1 ,373.81 


$5,600.28 


$372.88 


$22,450.46 


$34,430.99 


$34,430.99 


$0.00 


$3,205.79 


$749.75 


$1 ,071 .60 


$7,720.19 


$8,1 17.22 


$20,864.55 


$56,881.45 


$77,746.00 


30 


6 


24 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Vear: 2021-2022 


Gross Pay 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


Printed: 12/27/2021 3:28:12 PM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 12 


Starting: 12/16/2021 


Certified 


$56,881.45 


$20,864.55 


$77,746 .00 


Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Ending: 12/31/2021 


Classified 


Direct Deposit 


Employee Checks 


Total Net Pay 


EE Deductions 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


End of Report 


Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 12/30/2021 


$34,430.99 


$0.00 


$34,430.99 


$22,450.46 
$20,864.55 


$77,746.00 m_ 
ATR 


2021 .4.07 Page: 2 







13(;\d0et Adj(;\st\lV\e\!Jt 
1<eu1(;\ests 







Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786 


Budget Adjustment Request 


Doc. ID: 011-000-2122-0025-T 


Fund Type: General Fund/ Capital 
Outlay I Debt Service 


Adjustment Type: Transfer 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Adjustment Changes lntenUScope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Entity Name: Maxwell 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough): 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 
Budget Period: Jul 1 2021 12:00AM 


A. Approved Carryover: 


B. Total Current Year Allocation: 


D. Total Funding Available: 


Fund Function Object Program Job Class 


To: 


Contact: Susan Robinson, Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Email: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


Jun 30 2022 12:00AM 


Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'LFTE 


11000 1000 Instruction 51100 Salaries 1010 Regular 1411 Teachers- $661,843 ($12,000) $649,843 
Operation Expense Education (K· Grades 1-12 
al 12) Programs 


11000 1000 Instruction 52311 Health and 101 O Regular 0000 No Job $87,936 ($12,000) $75,936 
Operation Medical Premiums Education (K- Class 
al 12) Programs 


11000 2200 Support 53414 Other Services 0000 No 0000 No Job $6,000 $5,000 $11,000 
Operation Services-Instruction Program Class 
al 


11000 2600 Operation & 54312 Maintenance 0000 No 0000 No Job $2,000 $5,050 $7,050 
Operation Maintenance of Plant & Repair • Buildings Program Class 
al and Grounds 


11000 2600 Operation & 54313 Maintenance 0000 No 0000 No Job $1,250 $7,000 $8,250 
Operation Maintenance of Plant & Repair - Vehicles Program Class 
al 


11000 2600 Operation & 57331 Fixed Assets 0000 No 0000 No Job $6,950 $6,950 
Operation Maintenance of Plant (more than $5,000) Program Class 
al 


Sub Total $0 


Indirect Cost 


DOC. TOTAL $0 


Justification: 


Budget maintenance 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budgeVchanges were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501 -2786 


Budget Adjustment Request 


Doc. JO: 011-000-2122-0026-I 


Fund Type: Flowthrough 


Adjustment Type: Increase 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Entity Name: Maxwell 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough): 6,663 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 
Budget Period: 07/01/2021 


A. Approved Carryover: 


B. Total Current Year Allocation: 13,318 


0. Total Funding Available: 13,318 


Revenue 24316.0000.44500 $6,655 


To: 06/30/2022 


Contact: Susan Robinson, Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Email: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget AOO'L 
FTE 


24316 2600 Operation & 54312 0000 No 011000 0000 No Job $2,200 $2,200 
USDE Maintenance of Maintenance & Program MAXWELL Class 
CRRSA Plant Repair - Buildings DISTRICT OFF 
ESSER II and Grounds 
84.425D 
SHARE 
ID-
PED2431 
6GY201 -
Air 
Quality 


24316 2600 Operation & 54312 0000 No 0111 05 0000 No Job $2,200 $2,200 
USDE Maintenance of Maintenance & Program MAXWELL Class 
CRRSA Plant Repair - Buildings HIGH 
ESSER II and Grounds 
84.425D 
SHARE 
ID · 
PE02431 
6GY201 • 
Air 
Quality 


24316 2600 Operation & 54312 0000 No 011100 0000 No Job $2,255 $2,255 
USDE Maintenance of Maintenance & Program MAXWELL Class 
CRRSA Plant Repair - Buildings ELEMENTARY 
ESSER II and Grounds 
84.425D 
SHARE 
ID -
PED2431 
6GY201 -
Air 
Quality 


Sub Total $6,655 


Indirect Cost 


DOC. TOTAL $6,655 


Justification: 


To budget for 3rd round air quality funds through GEERF per award notice received. 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budgeVchanges were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as •underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project• ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







DocuSign Envelope ID: 9319B862-B859-486E-B984-2B5A7E92B917 


KURT STEINHAUS, Eo.D. 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786 


Telephone (SOS) 827-5800 
www .ped.state.n m. us 


S E CRETARY OF EDUCATION , DESIGNATE 


January 12, 2022 


MEMORANDUM 


MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
GOVERNOR 


TO: Superintendents, Charter School Leaders r,; 
FROM: Katarina Sandoval, Deputy Secretary of Academic Engagement and Student Succes~ 


RE: Governors Emergency Education Relief Fund_Federal Sub-award_Air Quality 
(24316) 


The New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) has previously awarded federal funding for 
Air Quality through the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER 11) 
for FY2 l -22. This notification is to award an additional federal sub-award for funding through 
the Governors Emergency Education Relief Fund for air quality improvements related to COVID-
19. In accordance with federal regulations at 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a), please note the following 
federal award identification information specific to this sub-award. All entities receiving this sub
award through PED, as listed on Exhibit Bare sub-recipients of the following federal funding: 


Subrecioient's name See Exhibit B 
Subrecioient's DUNS number See Exhibit B 
Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) S425C2 l 0021 
Federal award date 01 /08/2021 
Sub-award period of performance start and end 0 I /08/2021 - 9/30/2023 
dates 
Sub-award budget period start and end dates 07 /0 I /2021 - 6/30/2022 
Amount of federal funds obligated by this sub- See Exhibit B 
award 
Total amount offederal funds obligated to See Exhibit B 
subrecipient includine: current financial oblie:ation 
Total amount of the federal award committed to See Exhibit B 
subrecipient 
Federal award project description, as required to be Governors Emergency Education Relief 
responsive to the Federal Funding Accountability Fund 
and Transparency Act (FF AT A) 







DocuSign Envelope ID: 9319B862-B859-486E-B984-2B5A7E92B917 


Air Quality Federal Sub-Awards_GEER 
January 12, 2022 
Page 2 of3 


Federal awarding agency 


Contact information for awarding official 


CFDA number and name 


Research and development (R&D) award (Yes/No) 
Indirect cost rate for federal award 


The following requirements apply to this sub-award: 


United States Dept. of Education to NM 
Department of Finance and 
Administration (Federal subrecipient) 
Frank T. Brogan, Assistant Secretary 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20202 
(202) 401-0113 
84.425C Governors Emergency 
Education Relief Fund 
No 
NIA 


• 2 C.F.R. Part 200: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards 1 


• 2 C.F.R. Part 3474: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 


• 2 C.F.R. Part 3485: Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension 


Reporting Requirements 
I) The funding for this award must be used specifically for expenditures related to air quality 
improvements specifically related to COVID-19. Below is a list of allowable expenditures: 


• Purchasing portable HEPA air purification units and filters (must meet PED minimum 
specifications) 


• Purchasing MERV-13 (or higher) filters for your HVAC system and ACs 
• Purchasing fans 
• Repairing windows and/or doors so that they can open to let fresh air in 
• Purchasing equipment to run outdoor classes 
• Other spending that supports the repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improvethe 


indoor air quality in school facilities, including mechanical and non-mechanical 
heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems, filtering, purification and other air 
cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door repair. 


2) Please submit a BAR through OBMS for the award amount using fund code 24316 and 
revenue object code 44500. Please adhere to the following timelines required for obligation, 
liquidation and RfR submission: 


• Submit your BAR with a copy of this letter and a signed copy of the assurances document 
through OBMS by February 28, 2022. 


• The final award amounts in Exhibit B shall be expended and liquidated by June 30, 
2022. 


1 The regulations at 2 C.F.R. Part 200 are located online at: http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text
idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200 main 02.tpl. 







DocuSign Envelope ID: 9319B862-B859-486E-B984-2B5A7E92B917 


Air Quality Federal Sub-Awards_ GEER 
January 12, 2022 
Page3 of3 


• Pursuant to NMSA 6-5-3, the appropriate fund shall be encumbered prior to the 
issuance of vouchers or purchase orders or the engagement of contracts. 


Indirect Cost Rate 
As noted within the Request for Application (RF A) between PED, indirect costs are not 
applicable to this grant award. The provision of services related to activities, clearly and directly 
linked to meeting the objectives of this grant, are applicable and shall be budgeted according to 
the approved RF A. 


Access to Records and Financial Statements 
In addition, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a)(5), all subrecipients as identified on Exhibit B, 
attached to this subaward, must permit PED and auditors access to records and financial 
statements as necessary. 


Closeout Procedures 
• The final day to submit request for reimbursements for this award is July 7, 2022. 


If you have any questions regarding your air quality federal subaward, please contact Amanda 
Lupardus, Financial Coordinator, Amanda. lupardus@state.nm.us (505) 677-6692. To reach the 
Fiscal Grants Management Bureau, please contact Susan Lucero, susan.lucero@state.nm.us, 
(505) 827-3848. 


Enc.: Exhibit B 







EXHIBIT B (24316 - FINAL FV21-22) 


--- -


~~ l..-t~7 .~ =-=- o,,;;;'1 


EW~~· MEXICO 
Public Education Department 


USDE - CARES ACT/ESSER II AND GEER //_AIR QUALITY (24316) FINAL AWARD FY21-22 


Amount of Amount of Total amount of Total amount of 
federal funds federal funds federal funds the federal award 
previously obligated by obligated to committed to 


obligated by this this sub- subrecipient subrecipient 
sub-award to award to including current 
subrecipient subrecipient financial obligation 


OBMS LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY DUNS# FY21-22 FINAL FY21-22 FINAL FY21-22 ENTITY ALLOCATION ALLOCATION 
FY21-22 FINAL TOTAL AWARD TO 


APPROVED I TOTALAMOUNTTO 
ALLOCATION SUB RECIPIENT BAR CODE (ESSER II) (GEER II) BUDGET 


--14 Melrose Municipal Schools 10-06~003 $ 7,543 $ 7,523 $ 15,065.85 $ 15,066 $ 7,543 $ 7,523 
78 Mesa V ista Consolidated Schools 05-821-1590 $ 9,353 $ 9,335 $ 18,687.98 $ 18,688 $ 9,353 $ 9,335 
44 Mora Independent Schools 09-414-3401 $ 10,293 $ 10,263 $ 20,555.92 $ 20,556 $ 10,293 $ 1 0,263 
81 Moriarty-Edgewood School District 01-122-4219 $ 24,240 $ 24,077 $ 48,317.47 $ 48,317 $ 24,240 $ 24,077 
28 Mosquero Municipal Schools 10-066-3608 $ 4,594 $ 4,586 $ 9,180.37 $ 9,1 80 $ 4,594 s 4,586 
82 Mounta inair Public Schools 12-361-3127 $ 7,238 $ 7,221 $ 14,459.13 $ 14,459 $ 7,238 $ 7,221 
70 Pecos Independent School District 05-494-0481 $ 8,781 $ 8,744 $ 17,524.97 $ 17,525 $ 8,781 $ 8,744 
77 Peiiasco Independent Schools 79-937-8146 $ 7 ,838 $ 7,81 3 $ 15,651.19 $ 15,651 $ 7,838 $ 7,813 
72 Pojoaque Valley Publ ic Schools 08-195-9579 $ 20,032 $ 19,899 $ 39,930.51 $ 39,931 $ 20,032 $ 19,899 
57 Portales Municipal Schools 12-361-1816 $ 26,283 $ . $ 26,283.00 $ 26,283 $ 26,283 $ 
3 Quemado Independent Schools 01-682-0532 $ 6,887 $ 6 ,875 $ 13,762.28 $ 13,762 $ 6,887 $ 6,875 


79 Questa Independent Schools 86-767-6298 $ - $ 11,557 $ 11,557.01 $ 11,557 $ 11,557 
9 Raton Public Schools 12-296-2160 $ 10,696 $ 10,634 $ 21,330.01 $ 21 ,330 $ 10,696 $ 10,634 
2 Reserve Independent Schools 12-75-71342 $ 4 ,580 $ 4 ,572 $ 9,152.14 $ 9,152 $ 4 ,580 $ 4,572 


83 Rio Rancho Public Schools 83-560-4810 $ 131,559 $ 130,316 $ 261,874.91 $ 261,875 $ 131,559 $ 130,316 
4 Roswell Independent Schools 07-138-524 9 $ 89,722 $ 89,008 $ 178,729.93 $ 178,730 $ 92,853 $ 85,877 


4055009 Sidney Gutierrez Middle School 12-127-4950 $ 3 ,131 $ 3,116 $ 6,246.81 $ 6,247 $ 6,247 
ROSWELL W/CHARTER $ 92,853 $ 92,124 $ 184,977 $ 184,977 $ 92,853 $ 92,124 


27 Roy Municipal Schools 12-334-4574 $ - $ $ - s - $ 
36 Ruidoso Municipal Schools 10-1 55-4744 $ 17,976 $ 17,843 $ 35,819.01 $ 35,819 $ 17,976 $ 17,843 


1/12/20223:03 PM 
60Fll 







Asset Plsposvll 


-
• 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 
REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO DISPOSE OF EQUIPMENT 


Fiscal Year: 2021-22 -


Tag No. Description (Include Model Number) GFA Serial No. Date Acquired Recorded CosWalue Sale/Trade-in 
Explanation Amount 


5118 HP ELITE ONE 800 MXL5242T56 08/01/15 $1,397.96 Obsolete Technology 


SIGNATURE ~l~caffc_ Notes: 


Business Manager Superintendent 


SIGNATURE 
01/ 17/2022 


Board Authorized Agent Board Approval Oate 
Deleted from GFA listing by: Date: 


Page I of I 







VV\oV1tV1ly l<eVe\llvte 
l<eport 


•• 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Revenue Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
11000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($247,015.00) $0.00 ($247,015.00) $0.00 - $0.00 ($247,015.00) $0.00 ($247,015.00) 100.00% 
11000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($2,908.00) - ($2,908.00) - $0.00 


--
100.00% $0.00 $0.00 ($2,908.00) $0.00 ($2,908.00) 


11000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES · SCHOOL ($9,909.00) - $0.00 ($9,909.00) - ($3.25) ($174.83) ($9,734.17) - $0.00 ($9,734. 17) 98.24% DISTRICT -
_, 


11000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($875.00) $0.00 ($875.00) ($64.72) ($442.49) ($432.51) $0.00 ($432.51) 49.43% 
11000.0000.41922.0000.011000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT· -- ' $0.00 ($2,600.00) ($2,600.00) - $0.00 ($2,600.00) $0.00 


~ 


$0.00 $0.00 0.00% CATERGORICAL 
11000.0000.41953.0000.011000.0000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES --- $0.00 ($39.00) ($39.00) -· $0.00 ($39.47) $0.47 - $0.00 


-~· 
$0.47 -1.21% 


11000.0000.41980.0000.011000.0000 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR'S --
$0.00 ($2,706.00) ($2,706.00) $0.00 ($2,706.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% EXPENDITURES -11000.0000.43101.0000.011000.0000 STATE EQUALIZATION ($2,1 15, 1 BO.DO) $0.00 ($2,115,180.00) ($176,265.04) ($1,057,590.24) ($1 ,057,589.76) $0.00 ($1,057,589.76) 50.00% GUARANTEE -11000.0000.43104.0000.011000.0000 EMERGENCY-SUPPLEMENTAL ($90,546.00) $0.00 ($90,546.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($90,546.00) $0.00 ($90,546.00) 100.00% 


11000.0000.44103.0000.011000.0000 IMPACT AID, PUBLIC LAW ($246.00) - $0.00 ($246.00) - $0.00 - $0.00 ($246.00) -- $0.00 ($246.00) 100.00% 
f 1000.oooo.44107.oooo.011000.0000 


103-382 - ·- -INDIRECT COSTS ($5,796.00) $0.00 ($5,796.00) $0.00 ($22.00) ($5,774.00) $0.00 ($5,774.00) 99.62% 
11000.0000.46100.0000.011000.0000 ACCESS BOARD (E-RATE) ($9,014.00) $0.DO ($9,014.00) $0.00 ($8,305.20) ($708.80) $0.DO ($708.80) 7.86% 


FUND: OPERATIONAL - 11000 ($2,481 ,489.00) ($5,345.00) ($2,486,834.00) ($176,333.01) ($1 ,071,880.23) ($1,414,953.77) $0.00 ($1,414,953.77) 56.90% 


12000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($18,542.00) $0.00 ($18,542.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($18,542.00) $0.00 ($18,542.00) 100.00% 
12000.0000.41910.0000.011000.0000 RENTALS ($9,600.00) $0.00 ($9,600.00) ($500.00) ($3,750.00) ($5,850.00) - $0.00 ($5,850.00) 60.94% 


FUND: TEACHERAGE - 12000 ($28,142.00) $0.00 ($28,142.00) ($500.00) ($3,750.00) ($24 ,392.00) $0.00 ($24,392.00) 86.67% 


13000.0000.43206.0000.011000.0000 TRANSPORTATION ($66,701.00) 
~ 


$0.00 ($66,701.00) ($6,064.00) ($36,384.00) ($30,317.00) - $0.00 ($30,317.00) 45.45% DISTRIBUTION 
FUND: PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 ($66,701.00) $0.00 ($66,701 .00) ($6,064. 00) ($36,384.00) ($30,317.00) $0.00 ($30,317.00) 45.45% 


21000.0000. 11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($23,018.00) - $0.00 ($23,018.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($23,018.00) - $0.00 ($23,018.00) 100.00% 
21000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($48.00) - $0.00 ($48.00) - ($4.25) ($21 .18) ($26.82) 


- . 
$0.00 ($26.82) 55.88% 


21000.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($54,260.00) - $0.00 ($54,260.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($54,260.00) - ' $0.00 ($54,260.00) 100.00% FROM THE FEDERAL 
~ 21000.0000.44501.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANT - USDA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($16,343.66) ($35,565.42) $35,565.42 $0.00 $35,565.42 0.00% BREAKFAST/LUNCH 


FUND: FOOD SERVICES· 21000 ($77,326.00) $0.00 ($77,326.00) ($16,347.91) ($35,586.60) ($41 ,739.40) $0.00 ($41,739.40) 53.98% 


22000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($7,147.00) $0.00 ($7,147.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,147.00) $0.00 ($7,147.00) 100.00°/4 
22000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME --- ($60.00) - $0.00 ($60.00) - ($6.76) ($33.83) ($26.17) 


~ 


$0.00 ($26.17) 43.62% 
22000.0000.41701 .0000.011000.0000 FEES · ACTIVITIES -- ($19,000.00) ·- $0.00 ($19,000.00) $0.00 ($1,690.00) ($17,310.00) - $0.00 ($17,310.00) 91 .11% 
22000.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS -- ($15,000.00) $0.00 ($15,000.00) ($660.00) ($2,930.00) ($12,070.00) - $0.00 ($12,070.00) 80.47% 
22000.0000.41920.0000.011000.0000 CONTRIBUTIONS AND $0.00 ($1,720.00) ($1,720.00) ($57.00) ($1,776.62) $56.62 - $0.00 $56.62 -3.29% DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE 


FUND: ATHLETICS - 22000 ($41,207.00) ($1,720.00) ($42,927.00) ($723.76) ($6,430.45) ($36,496.55) $0.00 ($36,496.55) 85.02% 


23110.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($711.00) $0.00 ($711.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($711.00) $0.00 ($711.00) 100.00% 
23110.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) - $0.00 ($500.00) - $0.00 ($510.00) $10.00 - $0.00 $10.00 -2.00% 


FUND: GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 ($1,211.00) $0.00 ($1,211.00) $0.00 ($51 0.00) ($701.00) $0.00 ($701 .00) 57.89% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:38:37 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Revenue Report 


From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance ~ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
23112.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH . - -- ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 - $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00) 10000% 
23112.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) - $0.00 ($500.00) - $0.00 - $0.00 ($500.00) - $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00% 


FUND: PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) 100.00% 


23113.0000.11111 .0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($1,628.00) - $0.00 ($1,628.00) 
~ 


$0.00 - $0.00 ($1,628.00) - $0.00 ($1 ,628.00) 100.00% 
23113.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES -USERS ($3,500.00) - $0.00 ($3,500.00) - - $0.00 $0.00 ($3,500.00) 


_, 
$0.00 ($3 ,500.00) 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 ($5,128.00) $0.00 ($5,128.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,128.00) $0.00 ($5,128.00) 100.00% 


23114.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES -USERS ($1,000.00) -- $0.00 ($1,000.00) - $0.00 - $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00% 


23115.0000.4 1705.0000.011000.0000 FEES -USERS ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) $0.00 - $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2020 -231 15 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00% 


23116.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES -USERS ~ - - -
100.00% ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 


FUND: CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00% 


23117.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($3,222.00) 
~-


$0.00 ($3,222.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,222.00) -·-
$0.00 ($3,222.00) 100.00% 


23117.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES-USERS ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($4,990.00) ($5,265.00) $265.00 - $0.00 $265.00 -5.30% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 ($8,222.00) $0.00 ($8,222.00) ($4,990.00) ($5,265.00) ($2,957.00) $0.00 ($2,957.00) 35.96% 


23118.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($883.00) - $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 ($883.00) 100.00% 


FUND: PBIS REWARDS - 23118 ($883.00) $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 ($883.00) 100.00% 


23119.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($46.00) 
~ 


$0.00 ($46.00) 
~ 


$0.00 -· $0.00 ($46.00) -
$0.00 ($46.00) 100.00% 


23119.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES-USERS ($1 ,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 ($1,000.00) - - $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) 100.00% 
FUND; STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 ($1,046.00) $0.00 ($1 ,046.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,046.00) $0.00 ($1 ,046.00) 100.00% 


23120.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES-USERS $0.00 
~-


$0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) ($70.00) $70.00 $0.00 $70.00 0.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2027 - 23120 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) ($70.00) $70.00 $0.00 $70.00 0.00% 


23121.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($3,424.00) - $0.00 ($3,424.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($3,424.00) -
$0.00 ($3,424.00) 100.00% 


23121.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES-USERS ($3,000.00) - $0.00 ($3,000.00) ·- $0.00 ($3,350.00) $350.00 - $0.00 $350.00 -11.67% 


FUND: BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 ($6,424.00) $0.00 ($6,424.00) $0.00 ($3,350.00) ($3,074.00) $0.00 ($3,074.00) 47.85% 


23123.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($1 0,388.00) - $0.00 ($10,388.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($10,388.00) $0.00 ($10,388.00) 100.00% 
23123.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES- USERS ($5,000.00) - $0.00 ($5,000.00) -· $0.00 - $0.00 ($5,000.00) -- $0.00 ($5,000.00) 100.00% 


FUND: PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 ($15,388.00) $0.00 ($1 5,388.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,388.00) $0.00 ($15,388.00) 100.00% 


23125.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($500.00) - $0.00 ($500.00) -- $0.00 - $0.00 ($500.00) - $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00% 
23125.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES- USERS ($1,000.00) - $0.00 ($1,000.00) - $0.00 - $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) - $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00% 


FUND: CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1 ,500.00) 100.00% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:38:37 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 2 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Revenue Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
23126.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH -- ($5,441.00) $0.00 ($5,441.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,441.00) $0.00 ($5,441.00) 100.00% 
23126.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES • USERS 


-
($5,000.00) - $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($401.00) ($4,884.00) ($116.00) 


-
$0.00 ($116.00) 2.32% 


FUND: FFA · 23126 ($10,441.00) $0.00 ($10,441 .00) ($401.00) ($4,884.00) ($5,557.00) $0.00 ($5,557.00) 53.22% 


23127.0000.1 1111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($683.00) - $0.00 ($683.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($683.00) - $0.00 ($683.00) 100.00% 
23127.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES· USERS ($1,000.00) -· $0.00 ($1 ,000.00) -· $0.00 - $0.00 ($1,000.00) - -


$0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00% 


FUND: LIBRARY· 23127 ($1,683.00) $0.00 ($1 ,683.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1 ,683.00) $0.00 ($1,683.00) 100.00% 


23149.0000.11111 .0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($2,666.00) - $0.00 ($2,666.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($2,666.00) - $0.00 ($2,666.00) 100.00% 
23149.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES-USERS ($6,122.00) - $0.00 ($6,122.00) - $0.00 ($216.00) ($5,906.00) - $0.00 ($5,906.00) 96.47% 


FUND: FCCLA • 23149 ($8,788.00) $0.00 ($8,788.00) $0.00 ($216.00) ($8,572.00) $0.00 ($8,572.00) 97.54% 


23150.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($606.00) -- $0.00 ($606.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($606.00) $0.00 ($606.00) 100.00% 


FUND: ANNUAL· 23150 ($606.00) $0.00 ($606.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($606.00) $0.00 ($606.00) 100.00% 


231SS.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($15.00) 
~ 


$0.00 ($15.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) 100.00% 


FUND: DRAMA- 23155 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) 100.00% 


23162.0000.11111 .0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($179.00) - $0.00 ($179.00) -- $0.00 - $0.00 ($179.00) - $0.00 ($179.00) 100.00% 


FUND: SCHOOL MALL· 23162 ($179.00) $0.00 ($179.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($179.00) $0.00 ($179.00) 100.00% 


23178.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($554.00) $0.00 ($554.00) $0.00 
~ -


$0.00 ($554 .00) $0.00 ($554.00) 100.000/4 
FUND: MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 ($554.00) $0.00 ($554.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($554.00) $0.00 ($554.00) 100.00% 


23179.0000.1 1111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) 
~ 


$0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) 100.00% 


FUND: MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND· 23179 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) 100.00% 


23180.0000.11111.0000.01 1000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($310.00) - $0.00 ($310.00) - $0.00 -- $0.00 ($310.00) --
$0.00 ($310.00) 100.00% 


23180.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES· USERS ($378.00) $0.00 ($378.00) $0.00 -- $0.00 ($378.00) - $0.00 ($378.00) 100.00% 


FUND: PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES · 23180 ($688.00) $0.00 ($688.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($688.00) $0.00 ($688.00) 100.00% 


23181 .0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES- USERS $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 ($6,717.60) ($6,717.60) $6,717.60 $0.00 $6,717.60 0.00% 


FUND: MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,717.60) ($6,717.60) $6,717.60 $0.00 $6,717.60 0.00% 


23182.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES- USERS -
$0.00 - $0.00 - $0.00 ($6,825.05) ($6,825.05) $6,825.05 - $0.00 $6,825.05 0.00% 


FUND: DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,825.05) ($6,825.05) $6,825.05 $0.00 $6,825.05 0.00% 


24101.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($24,392.00) ·- $0.00 ($24,392.00) ($1 ,517.13) ($4,866.88) ($19,525.12) 
-


$0.00 ($19,525.12) 80.05% FROM THE FEDERAL -24101 .0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERALFLOWTHROUGH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,322.25) $2,322.25 $0.00 $2,322.25 0.00% PRIOR YEAR 
FUND: TITLE 1- IASA - 24101 ($24,392.00) $0.00 ($24,392.00) ($1,517.13) ($7,189.13) ($17,202.87) $0.00 ($17,202.87) 70.53% 


24106.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($36,363.00) 
· ~ 


$0.00 ($36,363.00) $0.00 ($3,358.32) ($33,004.68) - $0.00 ($33,004.68) 90.76% FROM THE FEDERAL 


Printed: 01 /13/2022 7:38:37 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 3 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Revenue Report 


From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021 -2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance @ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
24106.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH ($18,374.00) $0.00 ($18,374.00) $0.00 ($8,202.54) ($10,171.46) $0.00 ($10,171.46) 55.36% PRIOR YEAR 


FUND: ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B - 24106 ($54,737.00) $0.00 ($54,737.00) $0.00 ($11,560.86) ($43,176.14) $0.00 ($43,176.14) 78.88% 


24109.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($3,169.00) 
~ 


$0.00 ($3,169.00) ($103.56) ($1,006.61 ) ($2,162.39) $0.00 ($2,162.39) 68.24% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: IDEA B - PRESCHOOL - 24109 ($3,169.00) $0.00 ($3,169.00) ($103.56) ($1,006.61) ($2,162.39) $0.00 ($2 ,162.39) 68.24% 


24118.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($2,501.00) 
. -


$0.00 ($2,501 .00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,501 .00) $0.00 ($2,501.00) 100.00% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES - 24118 ($2,501.00) $0.00 ($2,501.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,501.00) $0.00 ($2,501.00) 100.00% 


24154.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($2,829.00) ($2,868.00) ($5,697.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($5,697.00) $0.00 ($5,697.00) 100.00% FROM THE FEDERAL -- ~ 24154.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00% PRIOR YEAR 
FUND: TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 ($2,829.00) ($2,868.00) ($5,697.00) $0.00 ($400.00) ($5,297.00) $0.00 ($5,297.00) 92.98% 


24189.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($8,120.47) ($14,029.72) $4,029.72 
~-


$0.00 $4,029.72 -40.30% FROM THE FEDERAL 
~ 24189.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERALFLOWTHROUGH ($ 1,515.00) $0.00 ($1,515.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,515.00) $0.00 ($1,515.00) 100.00% PRIOR YEAR 


. IV- STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT -24189 ($11,515.00) $0.00 ($11,515.00) ($8,120.47) ($1 4,029.72) $2,514.72 $0.00 $2,514 .72 -21.84% 


24307.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($7,376 .25) $7,376.25 
-


$0.00 $7,376.25 0.00% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: CARES, GEERF, SEL - 24307 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($7,376.25) $7,376.25 $0.00 $7,376.25 0.00% 


24308.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID ($96,654.00) - $0.00 ($96,654.00) $0.00 ($65,202.49) ($31,451.51) $0.00 ($31,451.51) 32.54% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: CRRSA, ESSER II FUND - 24308 ($96,654.00) $0.00 ($96,654.00) $0.00 ($65,202.49) ($31,451.51) $0.00 ($31,451 .51) 32.54% 


24312.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID $0.00 - $0.00 SO.OD -- $0.00 ($922.00) $922.00 $0.00 $922.00 0.00% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: CRRSA RETENTION STIPENDS - 24312 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($922.00) $922.00 $0.00 $922.00 0.00% 


24316.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID - $0.00 ($6,663.00) ($6,663.00) -- $0.00 $0.00 ($6,663.00) 
- -


$0.00 ($6,663.00) 100.00% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: USDE CRRSA ESSER II -AIR QUALITY - 24 316 $0.00 ($6,663.00) ($6,663.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,663.00) $0.00 ($6,663.00) 100.00% 


24330.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID - $0.00 ($176,340.00) ($176,340.00) $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 ($1 76,340.00) $0.00 ($176,340.00) 100.00% FROM THE FEDERAL 
FUND: CRRSA, ESSER Ill - 24330 $0.00 ($176,340.00) ($176,340.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($176,340.00) $0.00 ($176,340.00) 100.00% 


25153. 0000.43214.0000.011000.0000 Inter-Governmental Contract ($34,841.00) ($8,249.00) ($43,090.00) ($2,008.98) ($10,007.35) ($33,082.65) $0.00 ($33,082.65) 76.78% Revenue/REC 
FUND: MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 ($34,841 .00) ($8,249.00) ($43,090.00) ($2,008.98) ($10,007.35) ($33,082.65) $0.00 ($33,082.65) 76.78% 


25233.0000.44301 .0000.01 1000.0000 OTHER RESTRICTED GRANTS - ($9,084.00) ($17,193.00) ($26,277.00) ($2,795.58) ($1 6,878.13) ($9,398.87) - $0.00 ($9,398.87) 35.77% FEDERAL OIRECT 
FUND: RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 ($9,084.00) ($17,193.00) ($26,277.00) ($2,795.58) ($16,878.13) ($9,398.87) $0.00 ($9,398.87) 35.77% 


27107.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH ($6,520.00) $0.00 ($6,520.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,520.00) $0.00 ($6,520.00) 100.00% GRANTS 
27107.0000.43204.0000.011000.0000 PRIOR YEAR BALANCES ($2,206.00) ($39.00) ($2,245.00) - $0.00 ($1,409.91) ($835.09) $0.00 ($835.09) 37.20% 


FUND: 2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 ($8,726.00) ($39.00) ($8,765.00) $0.00 ($1,409.91) ($7,355. 09) $0.00 ($7,355.09) 83.91% 


27178.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH $0.00 ($110,032.00) ($110,032.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($110 ,032.00) - $0.00 ($110,032.00) 100.00% GRANTS 


Printed: 01 /13/2022 7:38:37 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 4 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Revenue Report 


From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance ~ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YT□ Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


FUND: SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 $0.00 ($110,032.00) ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110 ,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00) 100.00% 


27183.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH ($1 ,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) -- $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1 ,500.00) 100.00% GRANTS 
FUND: NM GROWN FW - 27183 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1 ,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) 100.00% 


27 407.0000. 43202.0000. 011000. 0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00) - $0.00 -- $0.00 ($20,000.00) -
$0.00 ($20,000.00) 100.00% GRANTS 


FUND: FAMILY INCOME INDEX- 27407 $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($20,000.00) 100.00% 


28211 0000.43203.0000.000000.0000 STATE DIRECT GRANTS - $0.00 ($73,570.00) ($73,570.00) $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 ($73,570.00) -
$0.00 ($73,570.00) 100.00% 


FUND: NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 ($73,570.00) ($73,570.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($73,570.00) $0.00 ($73,570.00) 100.00% 


29102.0000. 1 1112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00) 100.00% 


FUND: PRIVATE DIRECT GRANTS - CATERGORICAL - 29102 ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00) 100.00% 


31701 .0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($52,097.00) 
~-


$0.00 ($52,097.00) 
~ 


$0.00 $0.00 ($52,097.00) 
-


$0.00 ($52,097.00) 100.00% 
31701.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL ($43,969.00) $0.00 ($43,969.00) ($23.78) ($1,1 12.53) ($42,856.47) 


~ 


$0.00 ($42,856.47) 97.47% DISTRICT -31701.0000.45304.0000.011000.0000 SALE OF PERSONAL $0.00 ($3,952.00) ($3,952.00) $0.00 ($6,952.00) $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 -75.91% PROPERTY/EQUIPMENT 
FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL - 31701 ($96,066.00) ($3,952.00) ($100,018.00) ($23.78) ($8,064.53) ($91 ,953.47) $0.00 ($91,953.47) 91 .94% 


31703.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($33,137.00) $0.00 ($33,137.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($33,137.00) $0.00 ($33,137.00) 100.00% 
31703.0000.43202.0000.011 000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH ($36,167.00) 


~ 


$0.00 ($36,167.00) ·- $0.00 $0.00 ($36,167.00) $0.00 ($36,167.00) 100.00% GRANTS 
FUND: SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 ($69,304.00) $0.00 ($69,304.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,304.00) $0.00 ($69,304.00) 100.00% 


31900.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($124,326.00) ·- -
$0.00 ($124,326.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($124 ,326.00) $0.00 ($124,326.00) 100.00% 


31900.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($300.00) $0.00 ($300.00) ($20.24) ($126.18) ($173.82) 
- -


$0.00 ($173.82) 57.94% 


FUND: EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT- 31900 ($124,626.00) $0.00 ($124,626.00) ($20.24) ($126.18) ($124,499.82) $0.00 ($124,499.82) 99.90% 


43000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($66,903.00) $0.00 ($66,903.00) - $0.00 $0.00 ($66,903.00) $0.00 ($66,903.00) 100.00% 
43000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL ($55,462.00) ---- $0.00 ($55,462.00) ($38.22) ($1,292.95) ($54,169.05) $0.00 ($54,169.05) 97.67% DISTRICT 


FUND: ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 ($122,365.00) $0.00 ($122,365.00) ($38.22) ($1,292.95) ($121 ,072.05) $0.00 ($121 ,072.05) 98.94% 


Grand Total: ($3,426,014.00) ($425,971.00) ($3,851,985.00) ($233,600.29) ($1,327,335.04) ($2,524,649.96) $0.00 ($2,524,649.96) 65.54% 


End of Report 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:38:37 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 5 







W\o\t1tV1 ly Expelt1ditvtre 
l<eport 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 


Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 


Fiscal Year: 2021 -2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 
0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 


Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


11000.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $853,303.00 $0.00 $853,303.00 $67,477.43 $279,180.67 $574,122.33 $526,513.20 $47,609.13 5.58% 


11000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $56,450.00 - $0.00 $56,450.00 $12,292.79 $25,074.92 $31,375.08 $20,822.60 $10,552.48 18.69% 


11000.1000.521 11.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $136,073.00 - SO.DO $136,073.00 $10,089.50 $39,395.39 $96,677.61 $73,365.12 $23,312.49 17.13% 


11000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH $17,968.00 - $0.00 $17,968.00 $1,274.35 $5,143.17 $12,824.83 $9,685.62 $3,139.21 17.47% 


11000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS --- $56,410.00 - $0.00 $56,410.00 $4,634.49 $17,532.84 $38,877.16 $31,400.13 $7,477.03 13.25% 


-- -11000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $13,198.00 $0.00 $13,198.00 $1 ,083.88 $4,100.46 $9,097.54 $7,343.72 $1 ,753.82 13.29% 


11000.1000.52311 .0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL ~-
$103,386.00 -- $0.00 $103,386.00 $6,999.00 $29,672.54 $73,713.46 $55,992.00 $17,72 1.46 17.14% 


PREMIUMS -- -11000.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $503.00 $0.00 $503.00 $40.03 $167.54 $335.46 $321 .92 $13.54 2.69% 


11000.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL ------ -- $0.00 $5,407.00 -$5,407.00 $410.71 $1 ,718.29 $3,688.71 $3,319.04 - $369.67 6.84% 


11000.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION -- -- - - . $893.00 - $0.00 $893.00 
A 


$69.95 $287.47 $605.53 $565.12 $40.41 4.53% 


11000.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY -$1 ,136.00 $0.00 $1 ,136.00 - $79.32 $309.51 $826.49 $647.36 $179.13 15.77% 


11000.1000.52500.0000.000000.0000 UNEMPLOYMENT $2,543.00 $0.00 $2,543.00 -· $0.00 $2,535.75 - $7.25 
A 


$0.00 $7.25 0.29% 
COMPENSATION -- a::__-:: - ~- -- -11000.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $12,700.00 $0.00 $12,700.00 $0.00 $12,642.00 $58.00 $0.00 $58.00 0.46% 
PREMIUM --- -11000.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $265.00 $0.00 $265.00 $6.90 $99.72 $165.28 $0.00 $165.28 62.37% 
EMPLOYER'S FEE 


11000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 --- $0.00 $149.00 ($149.00) $0.00 ($149.00) 0.00% 


11000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $3,770.00 - $0.00 $3,770.00 ·- $86.00 $2,794.45 $975.55 $2,597.72 ($1 ,622.17) -43.03% 


11000.1000.53760.0000.000000.0000 TUITION FOR CONCURRENT - $5,600.00 
- . 


$0.00 $5,600.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $1,000.00 $4,600.00 82.14% 
ENROLLMENT - --=c - -11000.1000.55813.0000.000000.0000 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.32 ($45.32) $0.00 ($45.32) 0.00% 
NON-TEACHERS 


~ -11000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $20.00 $20.00 $480.00 $0.00 $480.00 96.00% 


11000.1000.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $14,406.00 - $0.00 $14,406.00 $0.00 $1 ,541.42 $12,864.58 $301.06 $12,563.52 87.21% 


. -11000.1000.56112.0000,000000.0000 OTHER TEXTBOOKS $24,915.00 $0.00 $24,915.00 $218.30 $609.35 $24,305.65 $3,019.56 $21 ,286.09 85.43% 


11000.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE -- $2,601 .00 - $0.00 $2,601 .00 $4,300.00 $4,700.00 ($2,099.00) $0.00 ($2,099.00) -80.70% 


-11000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $20,000.00 $39.00 $20,039.00 
MATERIALS 


$841 .50 $8,801 .29 $11,237.71 $8,225.68 $3,012.03 15.03% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $1 ,332,027.00 $39.00 $1 ,332,066.00 $109,924.15 $436,521.10 $895,544.90 $745,119.85 $150,425.05 11.29% 


11000.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $111 ,565.00 $0.00 $111 ,565.00 $4,718.92 $18,167.34 $93,397.66 $37,043.05 $56,354.61 50.51% 


11000.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $16,904.00 - $0.00 $16,904.00 $714.92 $2,752.36 $14,151 .64 $5,612.05 $8,539.59 50.52% 


11000.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA- RETIREE HEAL TH - $2,234.00 -· $0.00 $2,234.00 $94.38 $363.36 $1 ,870.64 $740.88 $1,129.76 50.57% 


11000.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS - - - $6,919.00 - $0.00 $6,919.00 - $269.38 $1,033.16 $5,885.84 $2,111 .18 $3,774.66 54.55% 


11000.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS --- $1 ,620.00 - $0.00 $1 ,620.00 - $63.00 $241 .64 $1,378.36 $493.78 $884.58 54.eo•A. 


11000.2100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL - $18,838.00 - $0.00 $18,838.00 - $390.78 $1 ,609.50 $17,228.50 $3,015.96 $14,212.54 75.45% 
PREMIUMS -- - . 


11000,2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $0.00 $64.00 $2.90 $1 1.34 $52.66 $22.94 $29.72 46.44% 


------ - - - $84.06 $737.94 
~ 


$173.26 - $564.68 68.70% 11000.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $822.00 $0.00 $822.00 $22.30 


11000.2100.52314,0000.000000.0000 VISION $148.00 - $0.00 - $148.00 - $3.76 - $15.04 - $132.96 $30.08 $102.88 69.51% 


11000.2100.52315.0000.000000,0000 DISABILITY -$111 .00 $0.00 $11 1.00 - $16.40 - -$48.80 $62.20 - $128.74 ($66.54) -59.95% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 12) Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
11000.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION - $1,595.00 $0.00 $1,595.00 $0.00 $1,597.00 ($2.00) $0.00 ($2.00) -0.13% PREMIUM - -11000.2100. 52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $20.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $4.83 $15.17 $0.00 $15.17 75.85% EMPLOYER'S FEE - -11000.2100.53211.0000.000000.0000 DIAGNOSTICIANS - $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $3,419.03 $4,080.97 $5,692.01 ($1,611.04) -21.48% CONTRACTED -· 11000.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS - $19,974.00 $0.00 $19,974.00 $3,752.96 $7,505.93 $12 ,468.07 $12,653.51 ($185.44) -0.93% CONTRACTED -· 11000.2100.53213.0000.000000.0000 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS - $15,550.00 $0.00 $15,550.00 $600.84 $5,361.70 $10,188.30 $20,095.88 ($9,907.58) -63.71% CONTRACTED 
11000.2100.53214.0000.000000.0000 THERAPISTS - CONTRACTED $2,556.00 - $0.00 $2,556.00 $0.00 $813.81 $1,742.1 9 $2,127.19 ($385.00) -15.06% 
11000.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS - - $39,750.00 


. --
$0.00 $39,750.00 $7,752.39 $15,504.78 $24,245.22 $26,238.86 ($1 ,993.64) -5.02% CONTRACTED 


11000.2100.53218.0000.000000.0000 SPECIALISTS - CONTRACTED $6,250.00 - $0.00 $6,250.00 $2,285.96 $3,776.80 $2,473.20 $4,571.96 ($2 ,098.76) -33.58% 
11000.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES - $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $745.58 ($745.58) 0.00% 
11000.2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES - ~ 


$225.00 -- $0.00 $225.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $225.00 $0.00 $225.00 100.00% 
11000.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $250.00 


-~ 
$0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $18.50 $231.50 $168.99 $62.51 2500% MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $252,895.00 $0.00 $252,895.00 $20,688.89 $62,328.98 $190,566.02 $121 ,665.90 $68,900.12 27.24% 


11000.2200.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $25,357.00 $0.00 $25,357.00 $523.92 $2,129.30 $23,227.70 $4,191.38 $19,036.32 75.07% 
11000.2200.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $7,438.00 ($4,938.00) $2,500.00 


~ 


$227.28 $1 ,136.40 $1,363.60 $1 ,363.60 $0.00 0.00% 
11000.2200.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT ~-


$4,969.00 ($2,814.00) $2,1 55.00 $113.82 $492.66 $1,662.34 $841 .66 $820.68 38.08% 
11000.2200.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA- RETIREE HEAL TH - $657.00 ($382.00) $275.00 - $15.02 $65.02 $209.98 $111.08 - $98.90 35.96% 
11000.2200.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS 


-~ 
$2,035.00 ($1,183.00) - $852.00 $35.83 - $159.77 - $692.23 - $251 .23 - $441 .00 51.76% 


11000.2200.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS --- $476.00 $0.00 $476.00 $8.37 $37 .33 $438.67 $58.72 $379.95 79.82% 
11000.2200.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL - $9,733.00 - $0.00 $9,733.00 $284.98 $1 ,151 .80 $8,581.20 $2,279.84 $6,301 .36 64.74% PREMIUMS --- -11000.2200.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $24.00 $0.00 $24.00 $0.82 $3.28 $20.72 $6.56 $14.16 59.00% 
11000.2200.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL - -- -------- $367.00 $0.00 $367.00 -· $10.04 $40.58 - $326.42 $80.32 $246.10 67.06% 
11000.2200.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION -· $67.00 - $0.00 $67.00 $1.94 - $7.84 $59.16 ~-


$15.52 $43.64 65.13% 
11000.2200.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY ~--


$50.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$50.00 
~-


$0.00 
~ 


$0.00 
~ 


$50.00 -· $0.00 - $50.00 100.00% 
11000.2200.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION - $462.00 - $0.00 $462.00 - $0.00 


~ 


$459.00 $3.00 -- $0.00 $3.00 0.65% PREMIUM 
~ - -11000.2200.52720.0000. 000000. 0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $1 .76 $6.24 $0.00 $6 .24 78.00% EMPLOYER'S FEE 


11000.2200.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $1 ,07 1.88 $15,178.08 ($9,178.08) $4,774.60 ($13,952.68) -232.54% 
FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $57,643.00 ($9,317.00) $48,326.00 $2,293.90 $20,862.82 $27,463.18 $13,974.51 $13,488.67 27.91% 


11000.2300.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $150,511 .00 $0.00 $150,511.00 $11 ,292.42 $67,754.52 $82,756.48 $67,754.48 $15,002.00 9.97% 
11000.2300.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $22,803.00 - $0.00 $22,803.00 $1,710.80 $10,264.80 $12,538.20 $10,264.80 $2,273.40 9.97% 
11000.2300.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH - $3,011 .00 - $0.00 $3,011.00 $225.85 $1 ,355.05 $1 ,655.95 $1 ,355.04 $300.91 9.99% 
11000.2300.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS --- $9,332.00 - $0.00 $9,332.00 - $632.15 $3,942.51 $5,389.49 $3,771 .35 $1,618.14 17.34% 
11000.2300.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS ·-- $2,183.00 - $0.00 $2,183.00 $147.84 $921 .98 $1,261.02 $882.00 $379.02 17.36% 
11000.2300.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL ~---


$14,844.00 - $0.00 $14,844.00 $1,612.32 $5,653.68 $9,190.32 $9,673.92 ($483.60) -3.26% PREMIUMS -- -11000.2300.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $0.00 $64.00 $5.28 $31.68 $32.32 $31.68 $0.64 1.00% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 2 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance IZI Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


11 000.2300.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $1,232.00 $0.00 $1 ,232.00 $102.64 $638.62 $593.38 $615.84 ($22.46) -1.82% 


11000.2300.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $204.00 - $0.00 $204.00 - $16.96 - $101 .76 $102.24 $101 .76 - $0.48 0.24% 


11000.2300.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY - - $33.00 - $0.00 $33.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $33.00 $0.00 $33.00 100.00% 


11000.2300. 52500.0000.000000.0000 UNEMPLOYMENT 
~ 


$857.00 $0.00 $857.00 
-~ 


$0.00 $856.26 - $0.74 
_ , 


$0.00 - $0.74 0.09% 
COMPENSATION -- - . - . -11000.2300.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $2,148.00 $0.00 $2,148.00 $0.00 $2,142.00 $6.00 $0.00 $6.00 0.28% 
PREMIUM -- - -11000.2300.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $56.00 $0.00 $56.00 $0.00 $9.20 $46.80 $0.00 $46.80 83.57% 
EMPLOYER'S FEE -11000.2300.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,142.02 $1,857.98 $700.00 $1 ,1 57.98 38.60% 


11000.2300.53411.0000.000000.0000 AUDITING $15,665.00 - $0.00 $15,665.00 $4,630.24 $8,961.75 $6,703.25 $0.00 $6,703.25 42.79% 


11000.2300.53412.0000.000000.0000 BOND/BOARD ELECTIONS - $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00% 


11000.2300.53413.0000.000000.0000 LEGAL 
- . 


$8,000.00 $5,306.00 $13,306.00 $2,256.48 $4,581 .70 $8,724.30 $4,312.10 $4,412.20 33.16% 


11000.2300.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,655.10 ($7,655.10) 0.00% 


11000.2300.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES 
~-


$6,000.00 - $0.00 $6,000.00 $220.30 $3,200.43 $2,799.57 $1 ,825.20 ~ 974.37 16.24% 


11000.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION - - $0.00 $100.00 - $0.03 $1 .74 $98.26 $0.00 - $98.26 98.26% $100.00 
COSTS - - -· -11000.2300.55400.0000.000000.0000 ADVERTISING $665.00 $0.00 $665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $665.00 $0.00 $665.00 100.00% 


11000.2300.55811.0000. 000000. 0000 BOARD TRAVEL -- $4,000.00 - $0.00 $4,000.00 $479.29 - $479.29 $3,520.71 $1 ,000.00 $2,520.71 63.02% 


11 000.2300.55812.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAINING ----- $1,250.00 - $0.00 $1 ,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $750.00 $500.00 40.00% 


11 000.2300.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE --- $800.00 - $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $320.37 $479.63 $0.00 $479.63 59.95% 


11000.2300.561 18.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $141.80 $513.06 $1,986.94 $12.91 $1,974.03 78.96% 


'ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $251 ,758.00 $5,306.00 $257,064.00 $23,474.40 $112,872.42 $144,191.58 $110,706.18 $33,485.40 13.03% 


11000.2400.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $118,091.00 $0.00 $118,091 .00 $8,984.00 $46,336.68 $7 1,754.32 $62,887.93 $8,866.39 7.51% 


11000.2400.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $17,892.00 
-~ 


$0.00 $17,892.00 $1 ,361.06 $7,019.94 $10,872.06 $9,527.41 $1 ,344.65 7.52% 


11000.2400.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,363.00 $0.00 $2,363.00 $179.68 $926.72 $1 ,436.28 $1 ,257 .76 $ 178.52 7.55% 


11000.2400 52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS -~-
$7,324.00 --- $0.00 $7,324.00 $477.58 $2,470.96 $4,853.04 $3,343.06 $ 1,509.98 20.62% 


110002400 52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS - $1 ,714.00 $0.00 $1 ,714.00 $111.70 $577.90 $1,136.10 $781 .90 $354.20 20.67% 


11000.2400.52311 .0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL -- $14,086.00 $9,009.00 $23,095.00 $1 ,819.46 $9,208.62 $13,886.38 $12,736.22 $1,150.16 4.98% 
PREMIUMS -11000.2400.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $12.00 $76.00 $5.02 $37.52 $38.48 $35.14 $3.34 4.39% - - - - - --11000.2400.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $639.00 $0.00 $639.00 $46.18 $241 .18 $397.82 $323.26 $74.56 11.67% 


11000.2400.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY -- - $296:00 $22.18 $115.82 $180.18 $155.26 ·- $24.92 8.42% $0.00 $296.00 


11000.2400.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION - - $0.00 $1 ,656.00 - -
$0.00 $1 ,651 .00 $5.00 $0.00 - $5.00 0.30% $1 ,656.00 


PREMIUM - - - -11000.2400.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $20.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $8.97 $11.03 $0.00 $11.03 55.15% 
EMPLOYER'S FEE -· - -11000.2400.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 


11000.2400.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $0.00 -- $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 - $335.00 ($335.00) $60.00 ($395.00) 0.00% 


11000.2400.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE --- $320.00 - $0.00 - $320.00 $0.00 - $320.37 ($0.37) - $0.00 ($0.37 ) -0.12% --- -- - - $0.00 $500.00 - $0.00 - $500.00 100.00% 11000.2400.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 
MATERIALS 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 3 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 0 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


:TION: SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADM INISTRATION - 2400 $165,669.00 $9,317.00 $ 174,986.00 $13,006.86 $69,250.68 $105,735.32 $92,107.94 $13,627.38 7.79% 


11000.2500.511 00.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $74,554.00 $0.00 $74,554.00 $6,213.00 $37,278.00 $37,276.00 $37,278.00 ($2.00) 0.00% 
11000.2500.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - $11,295.00 - $0.00 $11,295.00 $941 .26 $5,647.56 $5,647.44 $5,647.56 - ($0.12) 0.00% 
11000.2500.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA • RETIREE HEAL TH - - - $124.26 $745.56 $746.44 $745.56 - $0.88 0.06% $1 ,492.00 $0.00 $1,492.00 


11000.2500.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS --- $4,623.00 - $0.00 $4,623.00 $337.62 $2,029.60 $2,593.40 $2,025.72 - $567.68 12.28% 
11000.2500.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS -~ 


$1,082.00 -· $0.00 $1,082.00 - $78.96 $474.68 $607.32 $473.76 $133.56 12.34% 
11000.2500.52311 .0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL - $11 ,115.00 - $0.00 $11 ,115.00 $827.00 $4,868.36 $6,246.64 $4,962.00 $1 ,284.64 11.56% PREMIUMS --~ - -11000.2500.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 $2.64 $15.84 $16.16 $15.84 $0.32 1.00% 
11000.2500.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL - - - -


$392.00 
~-


$0.00 $392.00 - $32 .66 $195.96 $196.04 $195.96 
-~ 


$0.08 0.02% 
11000.2500.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $76.00 - $0.00 $76.00 $6.30 $37.80 $38.20 - $37.80 -- $0.40 0.53% 
11000.2500.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION - $1 ,046 .00 - $0.00 $1,046.00 - $0.00 $1 ,042.00 - $4.00 $0.00 


~~ 


$4.00 0.38% PREMIUM --- - -11000.2500. 52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER"S COMPENSATION $10.00 $0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $4.60 $5.40 $0.00 $5.40 54.00% EMPLOYER'S FEE - . - - -11000.2500.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $295.00 $1 ,205.00 $645.00 $560.00 37.33% 
11000.2500. 53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,550.00 - $0.00 $3,550.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $3,550.00 - $0.00 $3,550.00 100.00% 
11000.2500.53711 .0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES ---- $8,775.00 - $0.00 $8,775.00 


- . 
$0.00 $12,734.42 ($3,959.42) $0.00 ($3,959.42) -45.12% 


11000.2500.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE -~ 
$685.00 - $0.00 $685.00 - $0.00 $320.37 $364.63 $0.00 $364.63 53.23% 


11000.2500.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $2,200.00 
~ 


$0.00 $2,200.00 $524.35 $1 ,301.43 $898.57 $181.20 $717.37 32.61% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: CENTRAL SERVICES - 2500 $122,427.00 $0.00 $122,427.00 $9,088.05 $66,991 .18 $55,435.82 $52,208.40 $3,227.42 2.64% 


11000.2600.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $59,338.00 $0.00 $59,338.00 $5,077.22 $31 ,130.20 $28,207.80 $30,463.32 ($2,255.52) -3.80% 
11000.2600.51200.0000.000000.0000 OVERTIME EXPENSE $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% 
11000.2600.5 1300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION - $4,443.00 -~ 


$0.00 $4,443.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,443.00 $0.00 $4,443.00 100.00% 
11000.2600.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $9,814.00 ·-· $0.00 $9,81 4.00 $769.18 $4,595.09 $5,218.91 $4,615.09 $603.82 6.15% 
11000.2600.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH - $0.00 $1,296.00 $101.56 $606.73 $689.27 $609.36 - $79.91 6.1 7% $1 ,296.00 


FICA PAYMENTS -- - $0.00 $4,016.00 $297.24 $1 ,827.05 $2,188.95 $1,783.44 - $405.51 10.10% 
11000.2600.52210.0000.000000.0000 $4,016.00 


11000.2600.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS - $939.00 - $0.00 $939.00 - $69.52 $427.33 $511 .67 $417.12 $94.55 10.07% 
HEALTH AND MEDICAL ~--


$4,726.00 -- $0.00 $4,726.00 $393.82 $2,318.36 $2,407.64 $2,362.92 - $44.72 0.95% 
11000.2600.52311 .0000.000000.0000 


PREMIUMS --- - -11000.2600.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $0.00 $64.00 $5.28 $34.32 $29.68 $31 .68 ($2.00) -3.13% 
11000.2600.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $206.00 -- $0.00 - $206.00 $17.16 - $102.96 $103.04 - $102.96 - $0.08 0.04% - - - - - ~ 11000.2600.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 $4.06 $24.36 $21.64 $24.36 ($2.72) -5.91 % 
11000.2600.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY - ---- $0.00 


~ 


$0.00 $0.00 - $7.64 - $38.20 ($38.20) - $45.84 ($84.04) 0.00% 


WORKER'S COMPENSATION -- -· - - $0.00 - $844.00 $67.00 $0.00 
~ 


$67.00 7.35% 
11000.2600.52710.0000.000000.0000 $911.00 $0.00 $911.00 


PREMIUM -- - - - -11000.2600.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $20.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $37.10 ($17.10) $0.00 ($17.10) -85.50% EMPLOYER'S FEE - ~ 11000.2600.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $ 1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $854.59 $145.41 $88.00 $57.41 5.74% 
11000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R- $1 ,000.00 - $0.00 $1 ,000.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 4 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 12) Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inact ive accounts w ith zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
110002600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND --- $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,698.65 $301.35 $1 ,580.00 ($1 ,278.65) -63.93% GROUNDS -~ -11000.2600.54313.0000.000000.0000 M&R - VEHICLES $1,250.00 $0.00 $1 ,250.00 $767.40 $2,279.92 ($1,029.92) $6,332.60 ($7,362.52) -589.00% 
11000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $22,840.00 


-~ 
$0.00 $22,840.00 $2,169.68 $16,283.10 $6,556.90 $8,914.07 ($2,357.17) -10.32% 


11000.2600.54412.0000 000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $21,549.00 - $0.00 $21 ,549.00 $2,288.05 $4,523.89 $17,025.11 $15,476.11 $1 ,549.00 7.19% 
11000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $4,069.00 $0.00 $4,069.00 $319.81 $2,070.46 $1 ,998.54 $1,998.54 $0.00 0.00% 
11000 .2600. 54416.0000.000000. 0000 COMMUNICATIONS -· $21,358.00 -- $0.00 $21,358.00 $1 ,412.61 $8,717.39 $12,640.61 $15,582.61 ($2,942.00) -13.77% 


11000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN $62,029.00 - $0.00 $62,029.00 $0.00 $59,801.25 $2,227.75 $0.00 $2,227.75 3.59% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) 
11000.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $1,200.00 $0.00 $1 ,200.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $400.00 $800.00 66.67% 
11000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $20,000.00 - $0.00 $20,000.00 -- $0.00 $3,552.39 $16,447.61 $11,953.86 $4,493.75 22.47% MATERIALS - -11000.2600.56211.0000.000000.0000 GASOLINE $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,100.84 $3,899.16 $7,399.16 ($3,500.00) -70.00% 
11000.2600.56214.0000.000000.0000 LUBRICANTS/ANTI-FREEZE - $500.00 - $0.00 $500.00 


-- ~ 
$0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


11000.2600.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES - $1,600.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $1 ,600.00 100.00% 


FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN - $0.00 - $0.00 $6,950.00 $6,950.00 ($6,950.00) - $0.00 ($6 ,950.00) 0.00% 
11000.2600.57331.0000.000000.0000 $0.00 


$5,000) --11000.2600.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,519 .89 $1 ,519.89 ($1,519.89) $259.99 ($1 ,779.88) 0.00% LESS) 
FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $252,214.00 $0.00 $252,214.00 $22,170.12 $151,338.07 $100,875.93 $110,441 .03 ($9,565.10) -3.79% 


11000.2900.58218.0000.000000.0000 75% JUNE CREDIT $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES - 2900 $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 100.00% 


11000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $23,944.00 $0.00 $23,944.00 $2,618.59 $10,302.30 $13,641 .70 $20,231 .32 ($6,589.62) -27.52% 
11 000.3100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $72.70 $203.58 ($203.58) $0.00 ($203.58) 0.00% 
11000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,575.00 $0.00 $3,575.00 - $407.73 $1,591.64 $1,983.36 $3,064.96 ($1 ,081 .60) -30.25% 
11000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH $472.00 


~ 


$0.00 $472.00 - $53.84 $210.14 $261.86 $404.64 ($142.78) -30.25% 


FICA PAYMENTS --~ 
$1 ,485.00 $0.00 $1 ,485.00 $134.31 $521 .21 


~ 
$963.79 $994.08 ($30.29) -2.04% 


11000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 


11000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS - - $348.00 $0.00 $348.00 $31.41 $121.88 $226.12 $232.48 ($6.36) -1.83% 


11000.3100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL -- $12,967.00 
~ -


$0.00 $12,967.00 $1 ,080.56 $4,322.24 $8,644.76 $8,644.48 $0.28 0.00% PREMIUMS - - -11000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $48.00 $0.00 $48.00 $5.28 $21.12 $26.88 $42.24 ($15.36) -32.00% 


11000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL -- - $586.00 -- $0.00 $586.00 $59.54 $238.16 $347.84 $476.32 ($ 128.48) -21 .92% 


VISION 
-,- ___ 


~ 


$89.00 - $7.34 $29.36 - $59.64 $58.72 $0.92 1.03% 
11000.3100.52314.0000.000000.0000 $89.00 $0.00 


11000.3100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 
PREMIUM 


$420.00 $0.00 $420.00 - ' $0.00 $235.00 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00 44.05% 


11000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $14.00 $0.00 $14.00 $0.00 $9.20 $4.80 $0.00 $4.80 34.29% EMPLOYER'S FEE 
FUNCTION: FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS - 3100 $43,948.00 $0.00 $43,948.00 $4,471 .30 $17,805.83 $26,142.17 $34,149.24 ($8,007.07) -18.22% 


FUND: OPERATIONAL -11000 $2,481,489.00 $5,345.00 $2,486,834.00 $205,117.67 $937,971 .08 $1 ,548,862.92 $1,280,373.05 $268,489.87 10.80% 


12000.2600.54311 .0000.000000.0000 M&R- $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $68.24 $1,431.76 $0.00 $1 ,431 .76 95.45% FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME 
12000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,983.05 $16.95 $408.33 ($391 .38) -9.78% GROUNDS 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 5 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
~ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
12000.2600.54411 .0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY - $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 


~ 


$44.11 $255.89 $0.00 $255.89 85.30% 


12000.2600. 54412. 0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $300.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$300.00 -- $0.00 $47.02 $252.98 $252.98 - $ 0.00 0.00% 
12000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $300.00 - $0.00 $300.00 - $0.00 $52.16 - $247.84 $0.00 $247.84 82.61% 


12000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN $1 ,300.00 - $0.00 $1,300.00 - $0.00 $1 ,398.75 ($98.75) 
~-


$0.00 ($98.75) -7.60% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) - - - - . 12000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $151 .75 $348.25 $214.29 $133.96 26.79% MATERIALS 
12000.2600.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00% LESS) 


FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $6,200.00 $4,000.00 $10,200.00 $0.00 $5,745.08 $4,454.92 $875.60 $3,579.32 35.09% 


12000.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $21 ,942.00 ($4,000.00) $17,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17 ,942.00 $0.00 $17,942.00 100.00% 


ICTION: FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION - 4000 $21 ,942.00 ($4,000.00) $17,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,942.00 $0.00 $17 ,942.00 100.00% 


FUND: TEACHERAGE - 12000 $28,142.00 $0.00 $28,142.00 $0.00 $5,745.08 $22,396.92 $875.60 $21 ,521 .32 76.47% 


13000.2700.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $39,530.00 
~ 


$0.00 $39,530.00 $903.50 $4,553.64 $34,976.36 $0.00 $34,976.36 88.48% 


13000.2700.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.60 - $0.00 $345.00 ($345.00) 
- --


$0.00 ($345.00) 0.00% 


13000.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $5,913.00 
·.:._.-


$0.00 $5,913.00 $136.88 - $741.33 $5,171 .67 - $0.00 $5,171.67 87.46% 


13000.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA- RETIREE HEALTH 
~ 


$812.00 - $0.00 $812.00 $18.07 $97.87 $714.13 -- $0.00 $714.13 87.95% 


13000.2700. 52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS 


., ______ 
$2,428.00 -- $0.00 $2,428.00 


~ 


$52.79 - $298.98 $2,129.02 
-----=-


$0.00 $2,129.02 87.69% 


13000.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS -- - $566.00 
- -


$0.00 $566.00 - $12.34 $69.91 $496.09 -- $0.00 $496.09 87.65% 


13000.2700.52311 .0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL 
~~- -


$4,726.00 $0.00 $4,726.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,726.00 $0.00 $4,726.00 100.00% 
PREMIUMS 


~ 13000.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.21 $1.27 $30.73 $0.00 $30.73 96.03% 


13000.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL -~ -~---
$206.00 $0.00 $206.00 $4.17 $25.06 $180.94 - $0.00 $180.94 87.83% 


13000.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION -- - - $46.00 -- $0.00 $46.00 $0.69 
~ 


$3.26 $42.74 $0.00 $42.74 92.91% 


13000.2700.52315.0000. 000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $0.00 -- $1 .60 $9.56 ($9.56) $0.00 ($9.56) 0.00% 


13000.2700.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION -~ 
$577.00 -~ 


$0.00 $577.00 
~ 


$0.00 - $546.00 $31.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$31 .00 5.37% PREMIUM - -13000.2700.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $10.00 $0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $4.31 $5.69 $0.00 $5.69 56.90% EMPLOYER'S FEE - --·· -- - -13000.2700.53330.0000. 000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 ($100.00) $160.00 ($260.00) 0.00% 


13000.2700.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES - $0.00 - $0.00 -- $0.00 $0.00 $132.50 ($132.50) $816.50 ($949.00) 0.00% 


13000.2700.54314.0000.000000.0000 M&R-BUSES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $2,694.51 ($2,694.51) $1,805.49 ($4,500.00) 0.00% 


13000.2700.55111.0000.000000.0000 TRANSPORTATION PER-CAPITA $3,349.00 - $0.00 $3,349.00 
~ 


$0.00 $731 .95 $2,617.05 $3,576.53 ($959.48) -28.65% FEEDERS ~- -13000.2700.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN $1 ,613.00 $0.00 $1 ,613.00 $0.00 $1,635.00 ($22.00) $0.00 ($22.00) -1 .36% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) - -- - ~ -13000.2700.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $94.01 ($44.01) ~8.02% 


13000.2700.55916.0000. 000000.0000 BUS INSPECTIONS $703.00 - $0.00 - $703.00 $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 - $703.00 $702.59 $0.41 0.06% 


13000.2700.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND -- $300.00 -- $0.00 $300.00 - $0.00 $220.00 $80.00 - $21T55 ($131.55) -43.85% 
MATERIALS - - _, -13000.2700.56212.0000.000000.0000 DIESEL FUEL $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,0DO.OO $567.19 $2,137.55 $2,862.45 $0.00 $2,862.45 57.25% 


13000.2700.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES -~--- $325.00 
. -


$0.00 $325.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $325.00 - $275.00 $50.00 15.38% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 6 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 D Include pre encumbrance D Print accounts with zero balance ~ Fi lter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


D Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


13000.2700.56216.0000.000000.0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/PARTS $515.00 $0.00 $515.00 $0.00 $764.56 ($249.56) $1 ,500.00 ($1,749.56) -339.72% 


FUNCTION: STUDENT TRANSPORTATION - 2700 $66,701 .00 $0.00 $66,701.00 $1 ,797.44 $15,112.26 $51,588.74 $9,141 .67 $42,447.07 63.64% 


FUND: PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 $66,701 .00 $0.00 $66,701.00 $1 ,797.44 $15,112.26 $51,588.74 $9,141 .67 $42,447.07 63.64% 


21000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $13,562.00 - $0.00 $13,562.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,562.00 $0.00 $ 13,562.00 100.00% 


21000.3100.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - $2,055.DO - $0.00 $2,055.00 - $0.00 
- . 


$0.00 $2,055.00 
-.:..: 


$0.00 $2,055.00 100.00% 


21000.3100. 52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH - $272.00 - $0.00 $272.00 -- $0.00 - $0.00 $272.00 $0.00 $272.00 100.00% 


21000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS --~ 
$841 .00 - $0.00 $841.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $841 .00 


~ 


$0.00 $841 .00 100.00% 


21000.3100. 52220. 0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS ---- $197.00 $0.00 $197.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $197.00 
~ 


$0.00 $197.00 100.00% 


21000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 
- -


$0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 100.00% 


21000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL -· $190.00 $0.00 $190.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $190.00 100.00% 


21000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 
~ 


$10.00 - $0.00 $10.00 - $0.00 
.---_---


$0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $10.00 100.00% 
EMPLOYER'S FEE 


21000.3100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1 ,500.00 -- ' $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 - $0.00 $1 ,500.00 100.00% 


21000.3100.5371 1.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $400.00 - $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $375.67 $24.33 $0.00 $24.33 6.08% 


21000.3100.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R- $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,445.08 $54.92 $500.00 ($445.08) -29.67% 
FURNITUREIFIXTURES/EQUIPME 


21000.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL $41 ,767.00 $0.00 $41 ,767.00 $4,061 .22 $24,007.49 $17,759.51 $34,747.22 ($16,987.71) -40.67% 
PROGRAMS -21000.3100.5611 7.0000.000000.0000 NON-FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00% 
PROGRAMS - -21000.3100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $707.10 $4,292.90 $947.24 $3,345.66 66.91% 
MATERIALS --21000.3100.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,263.73 $736.27 $0.00 $736.27 14.73% 
LESS) 


FUNCTION: FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS - 3100 $77,326.00 $0.00 $77,326.00 $4,061.22 $30,799.07 $46,526.93 $36,194.46 $10,332.47 13.36% 


FUND: FOOD SERVICES - 21000 $77,326.00 $0.00 $77,326.00 $4,061.22 $30,799.07 $46,526.93 $36,194.46 $10,332.47 13.36% 


22000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,000.00 ---
$0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100 00% 


22000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - -- $0.00 $303.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $303.00 
-~ 


$0.00 $303.00 100.00% $303.00 


22000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH ---
$40.00 --- $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 -- $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00 100.00% 


22000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $124.00 -- $0.00 
~ 


$124.00 
~ 


$0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00 100.00% 


22000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS 
------,-.· -


$29.00 - $0.00 $29.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $29.00 100.00% 


22000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1 ,800.00 - $0.00 $1 ,800.00 $0.00 $55.00 $1 ,745.00 $0.00 $1 ,745.00 96.94% 


22000.1000.5371 1.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $4,747.00 $0.00 $4,747.00 
~-


$0.00 $900.00 $3,847.00 $0.00 $3,847.00 81.04% 


22000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL -- $13,557.00 $0.00 $13,557.00 $730.00 $4,217.69 $9,339.31 $158.00 $9,181.31 67.72% 


22000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $18,607.00 $1 ,720.00 $20,327.00 $0.00 $6,300.09 $14,026.91 $4,348.63 $9,678.28 47.61% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $41 ,207.00 $1 ,720.00 $42,927.00 $730.00 $11,472.78 $31,454.22 $4,506.63 $26,947 .59 62.78% 


FUND: ATHLETICS - 22000 $41 ,207.00 $1 ,720.00 $42,927.00 $730.00 $11 ,472.78 $31,454.22 $4,506.63 $26,947.59 62.78% 


23110.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $1 ,211 .00 $0.00 $1 ,211 .00 $0.00 $962.14 $248.86 $0.00 $248.86 20.55% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1 ,211 .00 $0.00 $1,211 .00 $0.00 $962.14 $248.86 $0.00 $248.86 20.55% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 7 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance ~ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


FUND: GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 $1 ,211.00 $0.00 $1,211.00 $0.00 $962.14 $248.86 $0.00 $248.86 20.55% 


23112.1000.561 18.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $932.00 -· $0.00 $932.00 ·- $0.00 $0.00 - $932.00 -
$0.00 $932.00 100.00% MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 100.00% 


FUND: PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 100.00% 


23113.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $5,128.00 - $0.00 $5,128.00 
-


$0.00 - -
$0.00 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 100.00% MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 100.00% 


23114.1000.561 18.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00% 


23115.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $1 ,000.00 
~-


$0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% 


23116.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


23117.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $8,222.00 $0.00 $8,222.00 $2,933.79 $2,933.79 $5,288.21 $0.00 $5,288.21 64.32% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8,222.00 $0.00 $8,222.00 $2,933.79 $2,933.79 $5,288.21 $0.00 $5,288.21 64.32% 


FUND: CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 $8,222.00 $0.00 $8,222.00 $2,933.79 $2,933.79 $5,288.21 $0.00 $5 ,288.21 64.32% 


23118.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $883.00 -- $0.00 $883.00 $0.00 $81.96 $801 .04 $0.00 $801 .04 90.72% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $883.00 $0.00 $883.00 $0.00 $81.96 $801 .04 $0.00 $801.04 90.72% 


FUND: PBIS REWARDS - 23118 $883.00 $0.00 $883.00 $0.00 $81.96 $801 .04 $0.00 $801.04 90.72% 


23119.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $1,046.00 - $0.00 $1,046.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 100.00% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1 ,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,046.00 $0.00 $1 ,046.00 100.00% 


FUND: STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 $1 ,046.00 $0.00 $1 ,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,046.00 $0.00 $1 ,046.00 100.00% 


23121.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $6,424.00 - $0.00 $6,424.00 - $0.00 $3,883.77 $2,540.23 $1 ,311.52 $1,228.71 19.13% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,424.00 $0.00 $3,883.77 $2,540.23 $1,311.52 $1,228.71 19.13% 


FUND: BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,424.00 $0.00 $3,883.77 $2,540.23 $1,311.52 $1 ,228.71 19.13% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 8 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
12] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
23123.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES ANO $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $0.00 


-·-
$0.00 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 100.00% 


MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 100.00% 


FUND: PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 100.00% 


23125.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $1,500.00 -- $0.00 $1,500.00 -
$0.00 - $0.00 $1 ,500.00 ·- $0.00 $1 ,500.00 100.00% 


MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 100.00% 


FUND: CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 100.00% 


23126.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $10,441.00 
~ 


$0.00 $10,441 .00 $54.00 $3,333.00 $7,108.00 $3,506.75 $3,601.25 34.49% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $10,441.00 $0.00 $10,441.00 $54.00 $3,333.00 $7,108.00 $3,506.75 $3,601.25 34.49% 


FUND: FFA - 23126 $10,441 .00 $0.00 $10,441.00 $54.00 $3,333.00 $7,108.00 $3,506 .75 $3,601.25 34.49% 


23127.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $1,683.00 $0.00 $1,683.00 $0.00 $294.49 $1 ,388.51 $0.00 $1,388.51 82.50% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $1 ,683.00 $0.00 $1 ,683.00 $0.00 $294.49 $1 ,388.51 $0.00 $1,388.51 82.50% 


FUND: LIBRARY- 23127 $1,683.00 $0.00 $1,683.00 $0.00 $294.49 $1 ,388.51 $0.00 $1 ,388.51 82.50% 


23149.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $8,788.00 $0.00 $8,788.00 ·- $0.00 $196.00 $8,592.00 
~ 


$0.00 $8,592.00 97.77% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $8,788.00 $0.00 $8,788.00 $0.00 $196.00 $8,592.00 $0.00 $8,592.00 97.77% 


FUND: FCCLA - 23149 $8,788.00 $0.00 $8,788.00 $0.00 $196.00 $8,592.00 $0.00 $8,592.00 97.77% 


23150.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$606.00 $0.00 $606.00 
~ -


$0.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION -1000 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 100.00% 


FUND: ANNUAL - 23150 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 100.00"/4 


23155.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$15.00 $0.00 $15.00 -
$0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00% 


FUND: DRAMA - 23155 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00% 


23162.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $179.00 
-


$0.00 $179.00 $68.00 - $68.00 $111 .00 $0.00 $111 .00 62.01% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $179.00 $0.00 $179.00 $68.00 $68.00 $111 .00 $0.00 $111 .00 62.01% 


FUND: SCHOOL MALL - 23162 $179.00 $0.00 $179.00 $68.00 $68.00 $111 .00 $0.00 $111.00 62.01% 


23178.1000.561 18.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$554.00 $0.00 $554.00 -
$0.00 $0.00 $554.00 


~ 


$0.00 $554.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 100.00% 


FUND: MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 100.00% 


23179.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$175.00 $0.00 $175.00 
-


$0.00 $0.00 $175.00 - $0.00 $175.00 100.00"/4 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 9 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 12) Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


FUND: MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00% 


23180.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $688.00 - $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 
-


$0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 100.00% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 100.00% 


FUND: PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 100.00% 


24101 .1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $11 ,498.00 ---
$0.00 $11 ,498.00 $881.76 $3,541.21 $7,956.79 $7,054.15 $902.64 7.85% 


24101.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT 
~ 


$1,742.00 $0.00 $1,742.00 $133.60 $534.40 $1 ,207.60 $1,068.81 - $138.79 7.97% 


24101 .1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA- RETIREE HEAL TH ~-
$230.00 - $0.00 $230.00 - $17.62 $70.48 $159.52 $140.96 $18.56 8.07% 


24101.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $713.00 $0.00 - $713.00 $36.63 - $149.13 -
$563.87 $280.80 - $283.07 39.70% 


24101.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS ~-
$167.00 $0.00 $167.00 $8.56 $34.86 $132.14 $65.60 $66.54 39.84% 


24101.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL -- -
$6,020.00 $0.00 $6,020.00 $417.30 $1 ,686.59 $4,333.41 $3,338.40 $995.01 16.53% PREMIUMS 


----~- ~ 24101.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $16.00 $0.00 $16.00 $1.18 $4.72 $11.28 $9.44 $1 .84 11.50% 


24101.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL - - - $255.00 
--


$0.00 $255.00 - $14.72 $59.49 $195.51 
~ 


$77.75 30.49% $117.76 


24101.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION - - $49.00 -- , 
$0.00 - $49.00 $2.84 


~ 


$11.48 $37.52 $22.72 $14.80 30.20% 


24101.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION -- $51.00 - $0.00 $51.00 
~ 


$0.00 - $228.00 ($177.00) $0.00 ($177.00) -347.06% PREMIUM -24101.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $6.00 $0.00 $6.00 $0.00 $2.20 $3.80 $0.00 $3.80 63.33% EMPLOYER'S FEE - -- --=- --24101.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $1,562.00 $0.00 $1 ,562.00 $0.00 $1,586.47 ($24.47) $0.00 ($24.47) -1.57% 


24101 .1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$180.00 -- $0.00 $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $22,489.00 $0.00 $22,489.00 $1,514.21 $7,909.03 $14,579.97 $12,098.64 $2,481.33 11.03% 


24101 .2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $1 ,903.00 
- -


$0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $1 ,903.00 100.00% 


'ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $1,903.00 $0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $1 ,903.00 100.00% 


FUND: TITLE I - IASA - 24101 $24,392.00 $0.00 $24,392.00 $1 ,514.21 $7,909.03 $16,482.97 $12,098.64 $4,384.33 17.97% 


24106.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $22,680.00 $0.00 $22,680.00 $1 ,937.87 $7,914.88 $14,765.12 $15,088.49 ($323.37) -1.43% 
24106.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $900.00 


-.:::.._ 


$0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 100.00% 


24106.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - $3,436.00 - $0.00 $3,436.00 $293.59 $1,199.11 $2,236.89 $2,285.91 - ($49.02) -1.43% 


24106.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH 
~ 


$453.00 - $0.00 $453.00 $38.76 $158.28 $294.72 $301 .76 ($7.04) -1.55% 


24106.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1 ,406.00 - $0.00 $1,406.00 $115.30 - $465.74 $940.26 $881.44 $58.82 4.18% 


24106.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS -~-- $329.00 -
$0.00 $329.00 - $26.97 $108.93 $220.07 $206.08 $13.99 4.25% 


24106.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH ANO MEDICAL --- $6,333.00 - $0.00 $6,333.00 $241.20 - $964 .80 $5,368.20 $1 ,929.60 $3,438.60 54.30% PREMIUMS --- -24106.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $33.00 $0.00 $33.00 $3.30 $13.20 $19.80 $26.40 ($6.60) -20.00% 


24106.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL --~~-
$224.00 - $0.00 $224.00 - $9.52 - $38.08 - $185.92 


~ 


$76.16 $109.76 49.00% 


24106.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $49.00 --- $0.00 $49.00 - -
$1 .84 - $7.36 - $41.64 $14.72 - $26.92 54.94% 


24106.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 
- -


$0.00 $0.00 ---
$1.48 


-- . 
$5.50 - ($5.50) - $11 .84 ($17.34) 0.00% 


Printed: O 1/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 10 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance D Print accounts with zero balance @ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
24106.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION - $316.00 $0.00 $316.00 $0.00 $317.00 ($1.00) $0.00 ($1 .00) -0.32% PREMIUM -- ~ - - - -24106.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $11.00 $0.00 $11.00 $0.00 $5.51 $5.49 $0.00 $5.49 49.91 % EMPLOYER'S FEE - -- - ~ - -24106.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 100.00% 
24106.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $500.00 


~ 


$0.00 $500.00 
_..._::..:._ 


$0.00 $352.43 $147.57 $0.00 $147.57 29.51% MATERIALS -24106.1000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 100.00% LESS) 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $39,070.00 $0.00 $39,070.00 $2,669.83 $11 ,550.82 $27,519.18 $20,822.40 $6,696.78 17.14% 


24106.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $375.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $2,999.94 $0.06 0.00% 
24106.2100.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $682.00 


-,....--:-


$0.00 $682.00 $56.82 $227.28 $454.72 $454.55 $0.17 0.02% 
24106.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH - $90.00 $0.00 $90.00 $7.50 $30.00 $60.00 $60.00 $0.00 0.00% 
24106.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $279.00 - $0.00 $279.00 $21.62 $86.48 $192.52 $172.96 $19.56 7.01% 
24106.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 $5.06 - $20.24 $44.76 $40.48 $4.28 6.58% 
24106.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION -- $52.00 $0.00 $52.00 $0.00 $78.00 ($26.00) $0.00 ($26.00) -50.00% PREMIUM 


~ --24106.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $3.00 $0.00 $3.00 $0.00 $0.42 $2.58 $0.00 $2.58 86.00% EMPLOYER'S FEE 
24106.2100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00% 
24106.2100.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $1,827.00 - $0.00 $1 ,827.00 


~c 


$0.00 $0.00 $1,827.00 $0.00 $1,827.00 100.00% 
24106.2100.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $320.38 ($320.38) $0.00 ($320.38) 0.00% 
24106.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $94.99 $2,405.01 96.20% MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS- 2100 $10,298.00 $0.00 $10,298.00 $466.00 $2,262.80 $8,035.20 $3,822.92 $4,212.28 40.90% 


24106.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $4,269.00 --
$0.00 $4,269.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,269.00 $0.00 $4,269.00 100.00% 


24106 2300.55400.0000.000000.0000 ADVERTISING $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 100.00% 
'ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $4,869.00 $0.00 $4,869.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,869.00 $0.00 $4,869.00 100.00% 


24106.2600.56211.0000.000000.0000 GASOLINE $500.00 
~ 


$0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


FUND: ENTITLEMENT IDEA-8 - 24106 $54,737.00 $0.00 $54,737.00 $3,135.83 $13,813.62 $40,923.38 $24,645.32 $16,278.06 29.74% 


24109.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $83.34 $333.36 $666.64 $666.70 ($0.06) -0.01% 
24109.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - $152.00 $0.00 $152.00 $12.64 $50.56 - $101 .44 $101.10 $0.34 0.22% 
24109.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH $20.00 $0.00 $20.00 $1.66 $6.64 - $13.36 $13.28 - $0.08 0.40% - - -- ~ -24109.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $62.00 $0.00 $62.00 $4.80 $19.20 $42.80 $38.40 $4.40 7.10% 
24109.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS -- $15.00 - $0.00 - $15.00 -- $1 .12 $4.48 - $10.52 - $8.95 -- $1.57 10.47% 
24109.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION - - - $0.00 


~ 


$14.00 
c· 


$0.00 - $0.00 $14.00 - $0.00 - $14.00 100.00% $14.00 
PREMIUM - - - - ~ ~ c- - -24109.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $1.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00 $0.08 $0.92 $0.00 $0.92 92.00% EMPLOYER'S FEE - - -24109.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS - $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $544.85 $55.15 9.19% CONTRACTED - - - -24109.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS - $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 100.00% CONTRACTED 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 11 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
121 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


24109.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$259.00 $0.00 $259.00 $0.00 
. -


$0.00 $259.00 $0.00 $259.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS- 2100 $2,923.00 $0.00 $2,923.00 $103.56 $414.32 $2,508.68 $1,373.28 $1,135.40 38.84% 


24109.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $246.00 - $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $246.00 100.00% 


·10N: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $246.00 $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $246.00 100.00% 


FUND: IDEA B - PRESCHOOL - 24109 $3,169.00 $0.00 $3,169.00 $103.56 $414.32 $2,754.68 $1 ,373.28 $1 ,381.40 43.59% 


24118.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL $2,501.00 $0.00 $2,501 .00 $0.00 $436.79 $2,064.21 $1 ,961 .95 $102.26 4.09%· 
PROGRAMS 


FUNCTION: FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS - 3100 $2,501 .00 $0.00 $2,501 .00 $0.00 $436.79 $2,064.21 $1 ,961 .95 $102.26 4.09% 


FUND: FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES- 24118 $2,501.00 $0.00 $2,501 .00 $0.00 $436.79 $2,064.21 $1,961.95 $102.26 4.09% 


24154.1 000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00% 


24154.1000.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - -- $0.00 
~ 


$76.00 - $76.00 
- -


$0.00 - $0.00 $76.00 $0.00 $76.00 100.00% 


24154.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH - $0.00 $10.00 $10.00 
~ 


$0.00 - $0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $10.00 100.00'/4 


24154.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS ----- $0.00 - $31.00 $31 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.00 
c~ 


$0.00 $31.00 100.00% 


24154.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $0.00 - $8.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 100.00% 


24154.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,829.00 $0.00 $2,829.00 $0.00 --- $0.00 $2,829.00 $300.00 $2,529.00 89.40% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $2,829.00. $625.00 $3,454.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,454.00 $300.00 $3,154.00 91.31% 


24154.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $0.00 - $223.00 $223.00 $0.00 $0.00 $223.00 $0.00 $223.00 100.00% 


·10N: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $0.00 $223.00 $223.00 $0.00 $0.00 $223.00 $0.00 $223.00 100.00% 


24154.2400.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $2,020.00 $2,020.00 $0.00 S0.00 $2,020.00 $0.00 $2,020.00 100.00% 


:TION: SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION - 2400 $0.00 $2,020.00 $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,020.00 $0.00 $2,020.00 100.00% 


FUND: TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 $2,829.00 $2,868.00 $5,697.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,697.00 $300.00 $5,397.00 94.73% 


24189.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $2,375.00 $0.00 $2,375.00 $168.40 $673.60 $1,701.40 $1 ,347.21 $354.19 14.91% 


24189.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION -- $1,646.00 - $0.00 $1,646.00 $184.78 $889.85 $756.15 $0.00 $756.15 45.94% 


24189.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $607.00 - $0.00 $607.00 $53.50 $236.82 $370.18 $204.16 $166.02 27.35% 


24189.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA· RETIREE HEAL TH 


_, 
$81.00 - $0.00 $81.00 $7.06 $31.28 $49.72 


. 
$26.88 $22.84 28.20% 


24189.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS - -
$248.00 - $0.00 - $248.00 $15.00 $66.82 - $181 .18 $53.60 $127.58 51.44% 


24189.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS -~ 
$58.00 $0.00 $58.00 $3.50 $15.62 $42.38 $12.48 $29.90 51.55% 


24189.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $5,993.00 - S0.00 $5,993.00 $0.00 $7,444.06 ($1 ,451.06} $0.00 ($1,451.06) -24.21% 
MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION- 1000 $11,008.00 $0.00 $11 ,008.00 $432.24 $9,358.05 $1,649.95 $1,644.33 $5.62 0.05% 


24189.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $507.00 - $0.00 $507.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $507.00 $0.00 - $507.00 100.00% 


'ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $507.00 $0.00 $507.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.00 $0.00 $507.00 100.00'/4 


IV- STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT -24189 $11,515.00 $0.00 $11 ,515.00 $432.24 $9,358.05 $2,156.95 $1 ,644.33 $512.62 4.45% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 12 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 12] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
24308.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $0.00 $2,675.00 $2,675.00 $0.00 $2,675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 


24308.1000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR 
LESS) 


$15,000.00 ($2,675.00) $12,325.00 - $0.00 $5,127.23 $7,197.77 $0.00 $7,197.77 58.40% 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $7,802.23 $7,197.77 $0.00 $7,197.77 47.99% 


24308.2300.53713.0000. 000000.0000 INOIRECT COSTS $4,673.00 ·- $0.00 $4,673.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 100.00% 


"ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $4,673.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 100.00% 


24308.2600.54311 .0000.000000.0000 M&R- $50,200.00 ($4,688.00) $45,512.00 -- $0.00 $34,830.71 $10,681.29 $0.00 $10,681.29 23.47% FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME 
24308.2600.54416.0000.000000.0000 COMMUNICATIONS $0.00 $4,688.00 $4,688.00 $700.00 $6,088.00 ($1 ,400.00) $7,000.00 ($8,400.00) -179.18% 


24308.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $26,781 .00 $0.00 $26,781.00 $0.00 $1 ,047.57 $25,733.43 $487.98 $25,245.45 94.27% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $76,981.00 $0.00 $76,981.00 $700.00 $41 ,966.28 $35,014.72 $7,487.98 $27,526.74 35.76% 


FUND: CRRSA, ESSER II FUND - 24308 $96,654.00 $0.00 $96,654.00 $700.00 $49,768.51 $46,885.49 $7,487.98 $39,397.51 40.76% 


24316.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00% 


24316.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


$0.00 $4,163.00 $4,163.00 $6,643.76 $6,643.76 ($2,480.76) $0.00 ($2,480.76) -59.59% 


FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $0.00 $6,663.00 $6,663.00 $6,643.76 $6,643.76 $19.24 $0.00 $19.24 0.29% 


FUND: USDE CRRSA ESSER II -AIR QUALITY - 24316 $0.00 $6,663.00 $6,663.00 $6,643.76 $6,643.76 $19.24 $0.00 $19.24 0.29% 


24330.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.0D $35,268.00 $35,268.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,268.00 $8,240.00 $27,028.00 76.64% 


24330.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
~-


$0.00 $8,250.00 $8,250.00 $8,145.65 $8,145.65 $104.35 $0.00 $104.35 1.26% MATERIALS 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $43,518.00 $43,518.00 $8,145.65 $8,145.65 $35,372.35 $8,240.00 $27,132.35 62.35% 


24330.2300.5371 3.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $0.00 $12,759.00 $12,759.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,759.00 $0.00 $12,759.00 100.00% 


24330.2300.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR 
LESS) 


$0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00% 


'ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $0.00 $20,259.00 $20,259.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,259.00 $0.00 $20,259.00 100.00% 


24330.2600.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE - $0.00 $20,835.00 $20,835.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,835.00 $0.00 $20,835.00 100.00% 


24330.2600.52111 .0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT 
~ 


$0.00 $3,157.00 $3,157.00 ·-· $0.00 $0.00 $3,157.00 $0.00 $3,157.00 100.00% 


24330.2600.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH 
-- ~ 


$0.00 $417.00 $417.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $417.00 
~ 


$0.00 $417.00 100.00% 


24330.2600.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $0.00 $1 ,292.00 $1 ,292.00 $0.00 -· $0.00 $1 ,292.00 $0.00 $1 ,292.00 100.00% 


24330.2600.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS - $0.00 $299.00 $299.00 
~ 


$0.00 -- $0.00 $299.00 $0.00 $299.00 100.00% 


24330.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R- -- $0.00 $46,771.00 $46,771 .00 $0.00 
- -


$0.00 $46,771 .00 $0.00 $46,771 .00 100.00% FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME - --·--24330.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILOINGS AND $0.00 $39,792.00 $39,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,792.00 $20,000.00 $19,792.00 49.74% GROUNDS 
FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $0.00 $112,563.00 $112,563.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112,563.00 $20,000.00 $92,563.00 82.23% 


FUND: CRRSA, ESSER Ill - 24330 $0.00 $1 76,340.00 $176,340.00 $8,145.65 $8,145.65 $168,194.35 $28,240.00 $139,954.35 79.37% 


25153.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 
_, 


$0.00 $540.00 $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
PREMIUM 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $540.00 $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 13 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance 12) Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
25153.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $17,335.00 $0.00 $17,335.00 $1,074.58 $4,298.32 $13,036.68 $8,596.64 $4,440.04 25.61% 


25153.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $2,627.00 - $0.00 $2,627.00 $162.80 $651.20 $1,975.80 $1 ,302.40 $673.40 25.63% 
25153.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH - $347.00 


. -· 
$0.00 $347.00 - $21 .50 $85.98 $261.02 $172.00 - $89.02 25.65% 


25153.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS 
- ~ 


$1 ,074.00 - $0.00 $1 ,074.00 $58.24 $232.95 $841 .05 $463.68 $377.37 35.14% 
25153.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS - -- $251.00 -- $0.00 $251.00 $13.62 $54.49 $196.51 $108.48 $88.03 35.07% 


25153.2100.5231 1.0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL 


____ , 
PREMIUMS 


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303.46 $1,184.51 ($1,184.51) $2,427.68 ($3,612.19) 0.00% - -25153.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 $1.98 $7.73 $24.27 $15.84 $8.43 26.34% 


25153.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL 
-= "'--- -- - ------ - ..... 


$0.00 $0.00 
-~ 


$0.00 $15.02 $58.63 ($58.63) $120.16 ($178.79) 0.00% 


25153.2100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION ------ $0.00 -- $0.00 $0.00 
~ 


$3.28 ~· $12.81 ($12.81) $26.24 ($39.05) 0.00% 


25153.2100.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.34 - $16.96 ($16.96) $34.72 - ($51 .68) 0.00% 


25153.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 
~-


$240.00 $0.00 $240.00 
~ 


$0.00 $0.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00 100.00% PREMIUM 
25153.2100.52720.0000.000000. 0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 


EMPLOYER'S FEE 
$10.00 -- -$0.00 $10.00 $0.00 


-


$3.34 $6.66 $0.00 $6.66 66.60% 


- -25153.2100.53215.0000.000000. 0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS - $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 100.00% CONTRACTED -25153.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $925.00 $1 ,673.00 $2,598 .00 $0.00 $467.93 $2,130.07 $216.00 $1 ,914.07 73.67% MATERIALS 
25153.2100.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR 


LESS) 
$0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $34,841.00 $4,673.00 $39,514.00 $1 ,658.82 $7,074.85 $32,439.15 $13,483.84 $18,955.31 47.97% 


25153.2700.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $1,760.00 $1 ,760.00 $0.00 $263.43 $1 ,496.57 $0.00 $1 ,496.57 85.03% 


25153.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 $0.00 $39.93 $310.07 $0.00 $310.07 88.59% 


25153.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH -- $0.00 $46.00 $46.00 $0.00 $5.26 $40.74 $0.00 $40.74 88.57% 


25153.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $0.00 $145.00 $145.00 $0.00 $15.24 $129.76 $0.00 $129.76 89.49% 


25153.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $0.00 $35.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3.56 $31.44 $0.00 $31.44 89.83% 


25153.2700.52311 .0000.000000.0000 HEAL TH AND MEDICAL $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39.12 ($39.12) $0.00 ($39.12) 0.00% PREMIUMS - - -· -25153.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.26 ($0.26) $0.00 ($0.26) 0.00% 


DENTAL ------- - - -·· 
0.00% 25153.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 .93 ($1 .93) $0.00 ($1 .93) 


25153.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION - -- $0.00 -- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -- $0.43 ($0.43) $0.00 
~ 


($0.43) 0.00% 


25153.2700.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY - $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 -- $0.00 $0.57 ($0.57) 
- . 


$0.00 ($0.57) 0.00% 


25153.2700. 52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION --- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 -- $0.36 - ($0.36) 
~ 


$0.00 ($0.36) 0.00% EMPLOYER'S FEE 
25153.2700.56212.0000.000000.0000 DIESEL FUEL $0.00 $700.00 $700.00 $0.00 - -


$0.00 $700.00 $0.00 $700.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: STUDENT TRANSPORTATION - 2700 $0.00 $3,036.00 $3,036.00 $0.00 $370.09 $2,665.91 $0.00 $2,665.9 1 87.81 % 


FUND: MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 $34,841.00 $8,249.00 $43,090.00 $1,658.82 $7,984.94 $35,105.06 $13,483.84 $21 ,621.22 50.18% 


25233.1000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $4,500.00 $3,250.00 $7,750.00 $0.00 $100.00 $7,650.00 $2,326.05 $5,323.95 68.70% 


25233.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE - - $3,000.00 $3,158.00 $6,158.00 -- $0.00 $11 ,088.50 ($4,930.50) $0.00 ($4,930.50) -80.07% 


25233.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
-.. 


$1,584.00 $5,285.00 $6,869.00 - $0.00 $5,210.67 $1,658.33 $2,400.90 ($742.57) -10.81% MATERIALS 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 14 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance 0 Print accounts with zero balance @ Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 
25233.1000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $4,165.44 $1,334.56 24.26% LESS) 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $9,084.00 $17,193.00 $26,277.00 $0.00 $16,399.17 $9,877.83 $8,892.39 $985.44 3.75% 


FUND: RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 $9,084.00 $17,193.00 $26,277.00 $0.00 $16,399.17 $9,877.83 $8,892.39 $985.44 3.75% 


27107.2200.56114.0000.000000.0000 LIBRARY AND AUDIO-VISUAL $8,726.00 $39.00 $8,765.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 100.00% 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $8,726.00 $39.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 100.00% 


FUND: 2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 $8,726.00 $39.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 100.00% 


27178.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 
- -


$0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00% 


ICTION: FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION - 4000 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00% 


FUND: SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00% 


27183.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL $1,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,178.70 $321 .30 $321 .30 $0.00 0.00% PROGRAMS 
FUNCTION: FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS - 3100 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,178.70 $321.30 $321 .30 $0.00 0.00% 


FUND: NM GROWN FW - 27183 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 $1 ,178.70 $321.30 $321 .30 $0.00 0.00% 


27407.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $1 ,835.00 $1 ,835.00 $123.92 $709.71 $1,125.29 $0.00 $1,125.29 61 .32% 
27407.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT -- $0.00 $280.00 $280.00 - $18.77 $107.52 $172.48 $0.00 $172.48 61 .60% 
27407.1000. 52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH $0.00 $40.00 - $40.00 - $2.48 $14.20 $25.80 $0.00 $25.80 64.50% 


27407.1000. 52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS 
-- -


$0.00 $115.00 $115.00 $7.68 $43.99 
-~ 


$71 .01 $0.00 $71 .01 61.75% 
27 407.1 000. 52220 .0000.000000. 0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $0.00 $30.00 $30.00 $1.80 - $10.30 $19.70 $0.00 $19.70 65.67% 
27407.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100.00% 
27407.1000. 56112.0000.000000.0000 OTHER TEXTBOOKS -- $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 


~ 


$0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00°/4 
27407.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $3,747.25 $6,252.75 $6,000.00 $252.75 2.53% MATERIALS 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $154.65 $4,632.97 $15,367.03 $6,000.00 $9,367.03 46.84% 


FUND: FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $154.65 $4,632.97 $15,367.03 $6,000.00 $9,367.03 46.84% 


28211.2100.51300 0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $25,800.00 $25,800.00 $2,358.27 $5,058.27 $20,741 .73 $0.00 $20,741.73 80.39% 


EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT 
.-- -- --


$0.00 $3,970.00 $3,970.00 $357.29 $766.34 $3,203.66 - ~ $0.00 $3,203.66 80.70% 
28211 .2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 


28211.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH ' -
$0.00 $525.00 $525.00 $47.18 $101 .18 $423.82 $0.00 $423.82 80.73% 


28211.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $0.00 $1,600.00 $1 ,600.00 - $138.20 $305.60 $1,294.40 
-~ 


$0.00 $1 ,294.40 80.90% 
28211.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $0.00 $375.00 $375.00 $32.33 $71 .48 $303.52 - $0.00 $303.52 80.94% 
28211 .2100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $1 ,000.00 $1,000.00 - $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% 


OTHER CHARGES 
~ 


$180.00 $120.00 - $0.00 $120.00 40.00% 
28211 .2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $33,570.00 $33,570.00 $2,933.27 $6,482.87 $27,087.13 $0.00 $27,087.13 80 69% 


28211 .2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 50.00% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGen RptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 15 







Maxwell Municieal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 D Include pre encumbrance D Print accounts with zero balance 121 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


D Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


FUNCTION: OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT - 2600 $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 50.00% 


FUND: NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 $73,570.00 $73,570.00 $2,933.27 $6,482.87 $67,087.13 $20,000.00 $47,087.13 64.00% 


29102.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,959.00 $0.00 $1 ,959.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,959.00 $0.00 $1 ,959.00 100.00% 


29102.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT - $297.00 - $0.00 $297.00 - $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $297.00 
~ 


$0.00 $297.00 100.00% 


29102.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEAL TH -~ 
$39.00 $0.00 $39.00 - $0.00 $0,00 $39.00 $0.00 $39.00 100,00% 


29102.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS --- $121.00 -- $0.00 $121 .00 -- $0,00 -· $0,00 $121.00 $0.00 $121.00 100.00% 


29102.1000.52220.0000.000000,0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $29.00 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 
~ -


$0.00 - $29.00 $0.00 $29.00 100.00% 


29102. 1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 
~-


$0.00 $0,00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00 100.00% PREMIUM 
FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 $2,477.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 $0,00 $2,477.00 100.00% 


FUND: PRIVATE DIRECT GRANTS - CATERGORICAL - 29102 $2,477.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 100.00% 


31701.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION $500.00 - $0.00 $500.00 
' -


$0.24 $1 1.13 $488.87 $0,00 $488.87 97.77% COSTS 
·10N: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 $500.00 $0.00 $500,00 $0.24 $11.13 $488.87 $0.00 $488.87 97.77% 


31701.4000.54315.0000.000000.0000 M&R- $40,000.00 $13,952.00 $53,952.00 $0.00 $8,299.35 $45,652.65 $46,781.72 ($1,129.07) -2.09% BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT 
- ~ 


~ 31701.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $0,00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,746.13 $253,87 12.69% 


31701.4000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE - $5,000.00 $0,00 $5,000.00 $0.00 -- $0.00 $5,000.00 $0,00 $5,000.00 100.00% 


31701.4000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND - - $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00% MATERIALS 
31701.4000.57311 .0000.000000.0000 VEHICLES GENERAL $30,000.00 ($13,358.00) $16,642.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,642.00 $0.00 $16,642.00 100.00% 


31701.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $0.00 $1 ,358.00 $1,358.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1 ,358.00 $1 ,358.00 $0,00 0.00% 


31701.4000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR 
LESS) 


$15,566.00 $0.00 $15,566.00 
~ 


$0.00 $1,833.99 $13,732.01 $700.00 $13,032.01 83.72% 


ICTION: FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION - 4000 $95,566.00 $3,952.00 $99,518.00 $0.00 $10, 133,34 $89,384.66 $50,585.85 $38,798.81 38.99% 


FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL- 31701 $96,066.00 $3,952.00 $100,018.00 $0.24 $10,144.47 $89,873.53 $50,585.85 $39,287.68 39.28% 


31703.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $0.00 $15,991.00 $15,991 .00 $0,00 $0,00 $15,991 .00 $15,991 .00 $0.00 0.00% 


31703.4000.57311 .0000.000000.0000 VEHICLES GENERAL $69,304.00 ($15,991 .00) $53,313.00 $0.00 $53,313.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 0.00% 


ICTION: FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION - 4000 $69,304.00 $0.00 $69,304.00 $0,00 $53,313.00 $15,991.00 $15 ,991.00 $0.00 0.00% 


FUND: SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 $69,304.00 $0.00 $69,304.00 $0.00 $53,313.00 $15,991 .00 $15,991.00 $0.00 0.00% 


31900.4000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $8,500.00 ($8,500.00) 0.00% 


31900.4000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE -~ 
$27,266.00 -- $0.00 $27,266.00 - $0.00 - $0.00 $27,266.00 $0,00 $27 ,266.00 100.00% 


31900.4000.56118,0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND $7,360.00 - $0,00 $7,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,360.00 $7,563.34 ($203.34) -2.76% MATERIALS 
31900.4000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR $90,000.00 


LESS) 


. -
$0.00 $90,000.00 ($56,247.42) $33,339.00 $56,661.00 $0.00 $56,661 .00 62.96% 


ICTION: FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION - 4000 $124,626.00 $0.00 $124,626.00 ($56,247.42) $33,339.00 $91 ,287.00 $16,063.34 $75,223.66 60.36% 


FUND: EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 $124,626.00 $0,00 $124,626.00 ($56,247.42) $33,339.00 $91,287.00 $16,063.34 $75,223.66 60.36% 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021.4.10 Page: 16 







Maxwell Munici,eal Schools 
Monthly Expenditure Report 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


From Date: 12/1/2021 To Date: 12/31/2021 
D Include pre encumbrance D Print accounts with zero balance 


Account Number Description 


43000.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION 
COSTS 


"ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 


43000.5000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES 


43000.5000.58214.0000.000000.0000 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 


43000.5000.58311 .0000.000000.0000 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 


43000.5000.58322.0000.000000.0000 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT 


FUNCTION: DEBT SERVICE - 5000 


FUND: ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 


Grand Total: 


D Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Budget Adjustments GL Budget 


$555.00 $0.00 $555.00 


$555.00 $0.00 $555.00 


$500.00 - $0.00 $500.00 


$65,848.00 $0.00 $65,848.00 


$55,000.00 -- $0.00 $55,000.00 


$462.00 $0.00 $462.00 


$121 ,810.00 $0.00 $121 ,810.00 


$122,365.00 $0.00 $122,365.00 


$3,426,014.00 $425,971.00 $3,851 ,985.00 


End of Report 


Printed: 01/13/2022 7:39:27 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 


Current YTD 


$0.38 $12.93 


$0.38 $12.93 


$161.82 - $323.64 


$0.00 $0.00 
~ 


$0.00 $55,000.00 


$174.50 $461.75 


$336.32 $55,785.39 


$336.70 $55,798.32 


$184,273.63 $1,298,616.59 


2021.4.10 


12] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


$542.07 $0.00 $542.07 97.67% 


$542.07 $0.00 $542.07 97.67% 


$176.36 
~ 


$0.00 $176.36 35.27% 


$65,848.00 $0.00 $65,848.00 100.00% 


$0.00 
~-


$0.00 $0.00 0.00% 


$0.25 $0.00 $0.25 0.05% 


$66,024.61 $0.00 $66,024.61 54.20% 


$66,566.68 $0.00 $66,566.68 54.40% 


$2,553,368.41 $1,655,030.90 $898,337.51 23.32% 


Page: 17 







'PEV 
Ct1sVl 12.eports 







01/13/2022 08:43 AM 


School District: 
Charter Name: 
County: 


PED No.: 


Maxwell 


N/A 


Colfax 
011-000 


Reier to "lnstroctlons fo, PED C.sh Report' fo, detalls on how to properly complete this form. 


line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2021 .OR-


llne2 Current Year Revenue to Date + 
(Per OBMS Actuals Revenue Report) 


line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided + 


line4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 12/31/2021 = 
Lines Current Year Expenditures to Date 


(Per OMBS Actuals Expenditure Report) 
line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions .OR· 


"'Provide Explanation on Lost Page 
llne7 Total cash = 
Other ReconcllinK Items 


line 8 Payroll Liabilities + 


.,.Provide Explanation on Lost Page 
Line 9 Adjustments +OR-


.,.•Provide Explanation on Lost Page 


Line 10 Total Reconciled cash Balance 12/31/2021 = 
Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans .OR-


•
0 •Provide Explanation on Lost Page 


Line 12 Total Ending cash 12/31/2021 = 


line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2021 +OR-


Line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date + 
{Per DBMS Actuals Revenue Report) 


Line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided + 


Une4 Tota l Resources to Date for Current Year 12/31/2021 = 
line S Current Year Expenditures t o Date 


(Per OMBS Actuols Expenditure Report} 
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions +OR-


•Provide Explanation on Lost Page 
Une7 Total Cash = 
Other ReconciUng Items 


line 8 Payroll llabilities + 
.. Provide Explanation an Lost Poge 


Line 9 Adjustments +OR-
•


0 Provide Explanation on Lost Page 
Line 10 Total Reconciled Cash Balance 12/31/2021 = 
Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans +OR-


0 • •Provide Explanation on Last Page 


Line 12 Total Ending Cash 12/31/2021 = 


PED Cash Report for 2021-2022 Fiscal Year 


I 
OPERATIONAL 


I 
TEACHERAGE 


I 
TRANSPORTATION I 


11000 12000 13000 
247,894.26 19,332.23 39,890.29 


1,071,880.23 3,7SO.OO 36,384.00 


0 .00 0.00 0 .00 


1,319,774.49 23,082.23 76,274.29 


(937,971.08) (5,745.08) (15,112.26) 


0 .00 0.00 (39,890.29) 


381,803.41 17,337.15 21,271.74 


0.00 0.00 0 .00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


381,803.41 17,337.15 21,271.74 


(73,189.44) 0.00 0.00 


308,613.97 17,337.15 21,271.74 


I FEDERAL I I 


I I I 
LOCAL GRANTS 


I 
FLOWTHROUGH OIRECT 


24000 25000 26000 
(S0,257.41) (4,160.19) 0.00 


107,687.06 26,885.48 0 .00 


0 .00 0.00 0.00 


57,429.65 22,725.29 o.oo 


(96,489.73) (24,384.11) 0.00 


0 .00 0 .00 0.00 


(39,060.08) (1,65&.82) o.oo 


0.00 0 .00 0.00 


0 .00 0 .00 0.00 


(39,060.08) (1,658.82) 0.00 


39,060.08 1,658.82 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


Month/Quarter: 


Previous Year: 
Report end dat e: 


INST. MATERIALS I FOOD SERVICES 


I 14000 21000 
0.00 30,461.17 


0.00 3S,S86.60 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 66,047.77 


0.00 (30,799.07) 


0 .00 0 .00 


0.00 35,248.70 


0.00 0 .00 


0.00 0.00 


o.oo 35,248.70 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 35,248.70 


STATE I 


I I FLOWTHROUGH DIRECT 


27000 28000 
(1,409.91) 0.00 


1,409.91 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 o.oo 


(5,811.67) (6,482.87) 


0.00 0.00 


(5,811.67) (6,482.87) 


o.oo 0.00 


0.00 0 .00 


(5,111.67) (6,482.87) 


5,811.67 6,482.87 


o.oo o.oo 


M3/Ql 


06/30/ 2021 


12/31/ 2021 


ATHLETICS 


I 
NON-INSTRUCT. 


22000 23000 
6,920.56 32,982.72 


6,430.4S 27,837.GS 


0.00 0.00 


13, 351.01 60,820.37 


(11,472.78) (11,753.15) 


0.00 0 .00 


1,878.23 49,067.22 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


1,878.23 49,067.22 


0.00 0.00 


1,878.23 49,067.22 


I 
LOCAL OR STATE BONO BUILDING 


29000 31100 
2,47S.77 0 .00 


0.00 0 .00 


0.00 0 .00 


2,475.77 o.oo 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


2,475.77 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0 .00 


2,475 .77 o.oo 


0.00 0.00 


2,475.77 0.00 


l o fS 







01/13/2022 08:43 AM 


School District: Maxwell 


N/A 


Colfax 
011-000 


Charter Name: 
County: 


PED No.: 


line l Total Cash Balance 06/30/2021 


line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date 
(Per DBMS Actuals Revenue Report) 


line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided 


line4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 12/31/2021 


line S current Year Expenditures to Date 


(Per OMBS Act11ols Expenditure Report) 
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions 


*Pr<JWde Expfonotion on Last Page 
Line 7 Totol Cash 


Other Reconciling items 
Line 8 Payroll Llabilities 


••Provide Explanation on Last Page 
Line 9 Adjustments 


•--Provide E,cp/anation on last Page 
Line 10 Total Reconciled Cash Balance 12/31/2021 


Line 11 Total Outstanding Loans 


••• •Provide f,cplanation on Last Page 
Line 12 Total Ending c .. h 12/31/2021 


line 1 Total Cash Balance 06/30/2021 


line 2 Current Year Revenue to Date 
(Per DBMS Actuals Revenue Report) 


Line 3 Prior Year Warrants Voided 


llne4 Total Resources to Date for Current Year 12/31/2021 


line S Current Year Expenditures to Date 


(Per OMBS Actuals Expenditure Report) 
Line 6 Permanent Cash Transfers/Reversions 


•Provide Explanation on Lost Page 
line 7 Totol Cash 
Other Reconciling Items 
Line 8 Payroll Liabilities 


••Provide Explonotion on Lost Page 
Line 9 Adjustments 


... Provide Explanation on Lost Page 
Line 10 Total Reconciled cash Balance 12/31/2021 


line 11 Total Outstanding: Loans 
00Provide Explanation on Lost Page 


Une 12 Total Ending Cash 12/31/2021 


I 
+OR-


+ 


+ 


= 


+OR• 


= 


+ 


+OR-


= 


+OR-


= 


+OR-


♦ 


+ 


= 


+OR-


= 


+ 


+OR-


= 


+OR-


= 


Month/Quarter: 


PED Cash Report for 2021-2022 Fiscal Year Previous Year: 
Report end date: 


M3/Ql 


06/30/2021 


12/31/2021 


PUBLIC SCHOOL I SPECIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY I CAPITAL IMPROV. HB I CAPITAL IMPROV. S89 
CAPITAL OLITLAY I LOCAL I STATE I FEDERAL I 33 I STATE I LOCAL I STATE MATCH 


31200 31300 31400 31500 31600 31700 31701 31703 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,167.02 33,137.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,064.53 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 5S,231.55 33,137.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,144.47) (53,313.00) 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0,00 o.oo 45,087.08 (20,176.00) 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 45,087.08 (20,176.00) 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,176.00 


o.oo 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 45,087.08 o.oo 


I ENERGY EFFICIENCY I ED. TECH EQUIP ACT I PSCOC 20% 


I 
DEBT SERVICE I DEFERRED SICK LEAVE I ED TECH DEBT SERVICE I GRAND TOTAL AU 


31800 31900 32100 41000 42000 43000 
0.00 137,047.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,231.91 610,712.48 


0.00 126.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,292.95 1,327,335.04 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 


o.oo 137,173.24 o.oo 0.00 o.oo 70,524.86 1,938,047.52 


0.00 (33,339.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (SS, 798.32) (1,298,616.59) 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 (39,890.29) 


o.oo 103,134.24 0.00 o.oo o.oo 14,726.54 599,540.64 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


o.oo 103,834.24 0.00 0.00 o.oo 14,726.54 599,540.64 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


o.oo 103,834.24 0.00 0.00 o.oo 14,726.54 599,540.64 


2of5 







01/13/2022 08:43 AM 


School District: 


Charter Name: 


County: 


Maxwell 


N/A 


Colfax 


011-000 


PED Cash Report for 2021-2022 Fiscal Year 
PED No.: 


Column D 


+ • 
From Bank Statements 


Account Name /Type/ Last 4 of Acct # Bank Statement Balance Overnleht Investments 


Operational Account/Checking/5007 Wells Fargo Bank 448,105.64 0.00 
Activity Account/Checking/SOOS Wells Fargo Bank 50,795.45 0.00 
Lunch Account/Checking/5006 Wells Fargo Bank 34,811.91 0.00 
Petty Cash on Hand N/A 150.00 0.00 
NMFA Ed Tech Note PPRF-A Bank of Albuquerque 24,724.76 0.00 
NMFA Ed Tech Note PPRF-8 Bank of Albuquerque 104,013.48 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 
Totals 662,601.24 0.00 


Please provide Page 1 of each of your Bank Statement(s). 


' PERMANENT CASH TRANSFERS/REVERSIONS (LINE 6) 


+OR· -.-...,,-,.-


G 


+oR-=n· 


H 


• + 


Adjustments to Bank St11tements 


Net Outstanding Items Outstanding Adjusted Bank Balance 


(Checks) De posits Interbank transfers 


(63,060.60) 0.00 385,045.04 
0.00 0.00 50,795.45 
0.00 0.00 34,811.91 
0.00 0.00 150.00 
0.00 0.00 24,724.76 
0.00 0.00 104,013.48 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 o.oo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 


163,0fi0.60) 0.00 599,S40.64 
NOTE: Tota l Column H must equal total Column J 


Month/ Quarter: 


Previous Year: 


Report end date: 


From line 12 Grand 


Total All 


Adjustment 


Description 


..-,ca;>c ,uc,1l1•y a11 .... a ;,,, uo,1;,11;:1;, o r1u 11:vc1;,1u11;, JJC'' .!!.1:"111:10111:"u.,er. cmer me 1una numoer on me tl'iUM t UNU ana 1u t-UNLJ co lumns. Please provide an exnlicit explanation (to start a new line of text press Alt+Enterto insert a lfne break). 


FROM FUND I 
I 


AMOUNT TO FUND and Explicit Explanation FROM FUND 
I 


AMOUNT 
I 


TO FUND and Explicit Explanation FROM FUND 
I 


AMOUNT 


0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


13000 (39,890.29) Return 6/30/21 Cash Balance to NMPED 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


Total (39,890.29) 


I 


+OR• "f"U"• 


599,540.64 


M3/QI 


06/30/2021 


12/31/2021 


Adjustment Amount 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


599,540.64 


0.00 
RECONOlED 


TO FUND and Explicit Explanation 


3 ofS 







01/13/2022 08:43 AM 


School District: 
Charter Name: 
County: 


PED No.: 


Maxwell 


N/A 


Colfax 
011-000 


PED Cash Report for 2021-2022 Fiscal Year 


" OTHER RECONCILING ITEMS · PAYROLL LIABILITIES (LINE 8) 


.-,ease ,aenmy au reconcmn" payroll liabilities per R;eneral ledoer. Enter the fund number on the FUND column. Please provide an exdicit explanation (to start a new lfne of tekt press Alt+Enter to insert a line break). 


I FU ND AMOUNT I Explicit Explanation FUND I AMOUNT I Explicit Explanation FUND I 
11000 0.00 27000 0.00 31701 
12000 0.00 28000 0.00 31703 
13000 0.00 29000 0.00 31800 
14000 0.00 31100 0.00 31900 
21000 0.00 31200 0.00 32100 
22000 0.00 31300 0.00 41000 
23000 0.00 31400 0.00 42000 
24000 0.00 31500 0.00 43000 
25000 0.00 31600 0.00 
26000 0.00 31700 0.00 


Total 


"• OTHER RECONOLING ITEMS - ADJUSTMENlS {LINE 9) 


r1t:oi: 11.n:11rny d11 1et;unu11nv: aa U5lmems per e:enera1 1eoaer. tmertne runa numoer on the 1-UNU column. Please oroVide an explicit explanation (to start a new line of text press Alt+£nter to insert a line break}. 


FUND I AMOUNT I Explicit Explanation FUND I AMOUNT I Explicit Explanation FUND I 
11000 0.00 27000 0.00 31701 
12000 0.00 28000 0.00 31703 
13000 0.00 29000 0.00 31800 
14000 0.00 31100 0.00 31900 
21000 0.00 31200 0.00 32100 
22000 0.00 31300 0.00 41000 
23000 0.00 31400 0.00 42000 
24000 0.00 31500 0.00 43000 
25000 0.00 31600 0.00 
26000 0.00 31700 0.00 


Total 


., .. ., TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS !LINE 11) 


Month/Quarter: 


Previous Year: 
Report end date: 


AMOUNT 


AMOUNT 


Please 1oenmy an outstanainR. IOans per Reneral ledger. Enter fund number on the FROM FUND and TO FUND co,u,1111,. r-1c:o:>c: 1.11uv1uc: on 11:A1.111\.rl t!;ieo1on,;1l1on tlO sum; a new une OJ telft press A1rttn1:1 r to insert a line ure•nc.1. ,,, break1_ 


FROM FUND I AMOUNT I TO FUND and Explicit Explanation FROM FUND I AMOUNT I TO FUND and Explicit Explanation FROM FUND I AMOUNT 


llOOO (73,189.44) Mult iple temporary loans awaiting RfR's 11000 
27183 RfR 


5
•
81


1.
67 


27407 RfR 


I 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


I 
0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 


0 .00 


I 
0.00 


M3/Ql 


06/30/ 2021 


12/31/2021 


Explicit EKplanation 


Explicit Explanat ion 


TO FUND and Explicit Explanation 


0.00 6,482.87 28211 RfR 11000 20,176.00 31703 DFA Funding FV22 Revenues 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 


24101 RfR 
24106 RfR 


24109 RfR 


11000 39,060.08 24189 RfR 0.00 0 .00 
24308 RfR 


24316 RfR 


24330 RfR 


11000 1,658.82 25153 RfR 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


Total o.oo OK 


4 ofS 







01/13/2022 08:43 AM 


School Oistrict : 


Charter Name: 


County: 


PED No.: 


Maxwell 


N/A 


Colfax 
011-000 


I, hereby, certify that the information contain@d in this Cilsh report reconciles to the Ger,.ral L1d1er. 


756JlUt2L 
Signature of licensed Business Manager 


PED Cash Report for 2021-2022 Fiscal Year 


01/13/2022 
Date 


Month/Quarter: 


Previous Year: 
Report end date: 


M3/Ql 


06/30/2021 
12/31/2021 


5 o f S 







New 13l!lSi\llBSS 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #11 
 


OPEN MEETINGS ACT RESOLUTION 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Maxwell Municipal Schools Board of Education met in regular session, 
on January 17, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. as per law; amended such law:  
 
WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (B) of the Open Meetings Act (NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1 
to -4 states that, except as may be otherwise provided in the Constitution or the 
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings of a quorum of members of any board, 
council, commission or other policy-making body of any state or local public agency held 
for the purpose  of formulating public policy, discussing public business or for the 
purpose of taking any action within the authority of or the delegated authority of such 
body, are declared to be public meetings open to the public at all times; and 
 
WHEREAS, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the discussion or 
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs shall be 
held only after reasonable notice to the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (c) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Maxwell 
Municipal Schools Board of Education to determine annually what constitutes 
reasonable notice of its public meetings; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Maxwell Municipal Schools Board of 
Education, that:  
 


1. All meetings shall be held in the Maxwell Municipal Schools Auditorium at 6:30 
p.m. or as otherwise indicated on the meeting notice. 


 
2. Regular meetings shall be held the third Monday of each month.  A proposed 


agenda will be available seventy-two (72) hours before the meeting from the 
Administration Office, which is located at 411 Parque Avenue, in Maxwell, NM.  
Notice of any regular meetings will be given ten (10) day in advance of the 
meeting date. 


 
3. Special meetings may be called by the President of the Board or a majority of 


the members upon three (3) days’ notice.   
 
4. Emergency meetings will be called only under circumstance which demand 


immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of citizens. The 
Maxwell Municipal Schools Board of Education will avoid emergency meetings 
whenever possible.  Emergency meetings may be called by the President of the 
Board or a majority of the members upon twenty-four (24) hours’ notice, unless 
threat of personal injury or property damage require less notice. 


 
5. For the purposes of regular meetings described in item 2 of this resolution, notice 


requirements are met if notice of the date, time, place and general subject 







matter to be discussed is posted in public places and mailed to those broadcast 
stations licensed by the FCC and newspapers of general circulation. 


 
6. For the purposes of special meetings and emergency meetings described in 


paragraphs 3 and 4 of this resolution, notice requirements shall be met by 
posting notices in public places and provide telephonic notice to  those 
broadcast stations licensed by the FCC and a newspaper of general circulation 
(if time allows). 


 
7. The Maxwell Municipal School Board may close a meeting to the public only if 


the subject matter of such discussion or action is exempted from the open 
meeting requirement under Section 10-15-1 (E) of the Open Meetings Act. 


 
a)  If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be 


approved by a majority vote of a quorum of the Maxwell Municipal School 
Board taken during the open meeting.  The authority for the closure and 
the subjects to be discussed shall be stated in the motion for closure and 
the vote on closure of each individual member shall be recorded in the 
minutes.  Only those subjects specified in the motion may be discussed in 
a closed meeting; and 
 


b) If the decision to hold a closed meeting is made when the Maxwell 
Municipal School Board is not in an open meeting, the closed meeting 
shall not be held until public notice, appropriate under the circumstances 
and stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed meeting 
and the subjects to be discussed, is given to the members and to the 
general public; and 
 


c) Except as provided in Section 10-15-1 (E), any action taken as a result of 
discussions in a closed meeting shall be made by vote of the Maxwell 
Municipal School Board in an open public meeting. 


 
Passed by the Maxwell Municipal School Board this 17th day of January, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Board President      Board Secretary 
 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Member       Member 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Member 













		ADP61B8.tmp

		Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     December 13, 2021

		Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date

		Present                                                   Absent

		Mary Lou Kern – Presiding Officer

		Randy Casper

		Monica Hoy

		Frank Taylor

		Char Mondragon

		Amy Roble – Superintendent

		Susan Robinson – Business Manager

		Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant

		1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.














